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for the year ended 30 June 2015

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1.

INTRODUCTION

It gives me great pleasure to present the Annual Financia! Statemants of Camdeboo Municipality at 30 June 2015,

These Annual Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP), issued
by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) in accardance with Section $122(3) of the Municipa! Finance Management Act, (Act No 58 of
2003). The standards and pronouncements that form the GRAP Repoeriing Framework for the 2011/12 financial period is set out in

Directive 5 issued by the ASB en 11 March 2009,

The Statement of Financial Position at 30 June 2015 indicates an decrease in Net Assets. This was as a result of the an decrease in

Current Assets, decrease in Non-Current Assets and a increase in Current and Non-Current liabilities.

The decrease in Net Assets is ascribed primarily to the decrease in Accumulated Surplus as a result of the surplus generated on the

operating account. The increase in total Liabilities is due to timing of creditors paymenis.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

‘The following indicators are self-explanatory. The percentages of expenditure categories are well within acceptable norms and indicate

good governance of the funds of the municipality.

Financial Statement Ratios:

INDICATOR 2015 2014
(Deficit} / Surplus before Appropriations (40 338 140) (16 433 517)
Surplus at the end of the Year 627 451 110 667 789 252
Expenditure Categories as a percentage of Total Expenses:
Employee Related Costs 31,09% 27,09%
Remuneration of Councillors 1,63% 1.72%
Depreciation and Amortisation 16,36% 19,32%
Impairment Losses 7.80% 4,13%
Repairs and Maintenance 4,97% 4,96%
Bulk Purchases 19,03% 21,38%
Contracted Services 1,19% 0,84%
Grants and Subsidies Paid 0,01% 0,01%
General Expenses 17,91% 20,49%
Current Ratia:
Trade Creditars Days 49 10
Debtors from Exchange Transachions Days 66 95

OPERATING RESULTS

Details of the operating results per segmental classification of expenditure are included in Appendix "B", whilst operational results per
category of expenditure, together with an explanation of significant variances of more than 10% from budget, are included in Appendix

ngh

The services offered by Camdeboo Municipality can generally be classified as Rates and General, Economic and Trading Services and

are discussed in more detail below.



3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

OPERATING RESULTS (Continued)

The overall operating results for the year ended 30 Juna 2015 are as follows:

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Varlance actual/
DETAILS 2018115 2013714 Variance 2014115 budgeted
R R % R %

Income:
Opening surplus - 684 214 238 (100,00) - -
Operating income for the year 210 041 547 187 925 430 11,77 227 343 916 (7.61)
Appropriations for the year (27 752) (5671 762) {99,51) - 106.00

210013 795 BGG 471 956 (75,76) 227 343916 (7.62)
Expenditure;
Operating expenditure for the year 250 379 687 204 362 998 22.52 240 334 207 4,18

250 379 687 204 352 958 22.52 240 334 207 4,18

Rates and General Sarvices:

Rates and General Services are all types of services rendered by the municipality, excluding those listed below. The main income
sources are Assessment Rales and Services charged.

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actual/
DETAILS 2014115 2013114 Variance 2014115 budgeted
R R % R %
Income 79 993 265 67 847 802 17,90 74 625 096 7.19
Expenditure 86 980 313 87 172180 11,25 101 743 000 {4.68)
Surplus / {Deficit) (16 987 048) (19324 a78) {12,10) (27 117 904) (37.36)
Surplus / {Deficit) as % of total income 121,24)% (28 481% (36.34)%

Housing Services:

Housing Services are services rendered by the municipality to supply housing to the community and includes the rental of units awned
by the municipality to public and staff. The main income source is the levying of Housing Rentals

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actual/
DETAILS 201415 201314 Variance 201415 budgeted
R R % R %
Income 4270 3993 593 4 000 8,75
Expenditure (6 574) 1175852 (100,56) 100 000 {106,57)
Surplus / {Deficit) 10 844 1179 845 (99,08) (96 00Q) {111,30)
Surplus / (Deficit} as % of total income 253,96% 29546,76% {2400,00)%

Waste Management Services:

Waste Management Services are services rendered by the municipality for the collecton, dispasal and purifying of waste {refuse and

sewaraga). Income is mainly generated from the levying of fees and tariffs determined by the council.

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actual/
DETAILS 2014/15 2013/14 Variance 2014115 budgeted
R R % R %
Income 32 355373 40 298 891 (19,71) 35542 000 {9.07)
Expendilure 51004 724 2B 432 434 79,39 37 661 000 3543
Surplus / (Deficit) (18 649 351} 11 866 457 {257,18) {2 079 000} 797.03
Surplus / {Deficit) as % of total income (ﬂ)% 29.45-% (5.84)%




3.4 Electricity Services:

Electricity is bought in bulk from Eskom and distributed to the consumers by the municipalily, The cost of bulk purchases to the
municipality was R47 854 228 (2014 R43 697 084). Tariffs levied for electricity are subject to administered adjustments.

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actual/
DETAILS 2014115 201314 Variance 2014115 budgeted
R R % R %
income 81999 730 65 679 022 24,85 80 213 000 2.23
Expenditure 71853 871 €4 405 470 11,72 73 056 000 (1.51)
Surplus 10 045 859 1273 552 688,81 7 157 000 40.36
Surplus as % of total income 12,25% 1,94% 8,92%
3.5 Water Services:
Water is purified by Camdeboo for their own use.
Actual Actual Parcentage Budgeted Variance actualf
DETAILS 201415 2013114 Varlance 2014115 budgeted
R R % R %
Income 15 688 909 14 099 772 $1.27 36 844 000 {57.53)
Expenditure 30 447 355 23 177 061 31,37 27 879 000 §.21
Surplus f (Deficit) {14 758 4486) (2 077 289) 62,58 9 055 000 (262.81)
Surplus / (Deficit) as % of total incoma {94,07)% (?4,38)% 24,54%

4. FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The expenditure on Assets during the year amounted to R 37 258 034 (2013 R 27 030 790). Full details of Assels are distlosed in
Notes 7, 8, 9, 10 and Appendices "A, B and D (2}™ to the Annual Financial Statements.

5. RECONCILIATION OF BUDGET TO ACTUAL

5.1 Operating Budget:

DETAILS 2015 2014
Vaniance per Cafegory;
Budgeted surplus before appropriations (12 990 291} 1172192
Revenue variances (17 302 369) (20 501 149)
Expenditure variances:
Employee Related Costs {2 346 899) 6 590 402
Remuneration of Councillors 112 310 29 401
Depreciation and Amortisation 12204 428 (13 856 350)
Impairment Losses {16 216 865) (5638 615)
Repairs and Maintenance 9820 6387 293
Bulk Purchases 1474878 1767 591
Contracted Services {274 505) {271 497)
Grants and Subsidies Paid 10 000 15000
General Expenses (5018 647) 8 018 559
Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipmeant - (146 345)
Actual {deficit) / surplus before eppropriations (40 338 140) {15 433 517)




5.1

5.2

RECONCILSATION OF BUDGET TO ACTUAL {CONTINUED)

Operating Budget: {continued)

DETAILS 2015 2014

Variance per Service Segment:

Budgeted surplus before appropriations {12890 281) 1172192
Executive and Council 258387 (2 442 416)
Finance and Administration 4 750 301 4 588 524
Planning and Development (970 181) (214 367)
Health {228 396) 56 903
Community and Social Services 764 378 21748
Housing 106 844 {1176 130}
Public Safety (158 453) (87 899)
Sport and Recreation 1446 442 (142 641)
Waste Management {16 570 351} 1358 939
Roads and Transport 2 081239 (16 552 025)
Water (23 823 446) {4 440 148)
Electricity 2 888 859 2013 306
Other {218 958) (600 503}
Actual (deficit) / surplus before appropriations {40 338 140) (16 433 517)

Details of the cperating results per segmental classification of expenditure are included in Appendix "C", whilst operational results per
category of expenditure, together with an explanation of significant variances of more than 10% from budget, are included in the Budget
Statement.

Capital Budget:

Actual Actual Variance actual Budgeted Varlance actual/
DETAILS 201415 2013/14 2014/15/2013/14 2014115 budgeted
R R R R R

Executive and Council 86 141 - 86 141 6 000 000 (5 913 8589)
Finance and Administration 3879684 6 034 883 {2 055 199) 340 000 3 639 684
Planning and Development 268 484 1042638 {774 154) - 268 484
Spert and Recreation 308 579 5260428 (4 951 849) 1953 654 {1645 075}
Waste Management 5187 821 287 578 4900 243 20 553 125 (15 365 304)
Roads and Transport 1359 693 3792 065 (2432 372) 1000 000 359 693
Water 791178 2226 007 {1434 829) 13 050 000 {12 258 822)
Electricity 15 807 012 12421 15794 591 800 000 15 007 012
Other 1821577 - 1821577 - 1821577

29 610 170 18 656 020 10 854 150 43686 779 (14 086 609)

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

The balance of the Accumulated Surplus as at 30 June 2015 amounted to R627 451 110 {30 June 2014: R667 789 252) and is made
up as follows:

Capital Replacement Reserve 5 000 000
Self-insurance Reserve 5537 484
Accumulated Surplus due to the results of Operations 616 913 628

627 451 112
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ACCUMULATED SURPLUS (CONTINUED)

The Capital Replacement Reserve replaces the previous statutory funds, like the Capital Development Fund, and is a cash-backed
reserve established to enable the municipality to finance future capital expenditure. Cash contributions. depending on the availability of
cash, is made annually to the reserve,

The Self-insurance Reserve is a reserve to fund future insurance losses that will not be recouped from external insurers.

The municipality, in conjunction with its own capital requirements and external funds {external loans and grants) is able to finance its
annual infrastruciure capital programme.

Refer to Note 20 and the Statement of Change in Net Assels for more detail.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITIES

The outstanding amount of the Long Term Retirement Benefit Liabilities as at 30 June 2015 was R33 041 000 (30 June 2014 R22 610
077,

This liability is in respect of continued Healih Care Benefits for employees of the municipality after retirement being members of
schemes providing for such benefits. This liability is unfunded.

Refer to Note 18 for more detail.

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Non-Current Provisions amounted to R6 587 000 as at 30 June 2015 (30 June 2014: R4 225 265) and is made up as follows
Provision for Rehabilitation of Land-fill Sites (incl. current portion) 6744 201
6 744 201

These provisions are made in order to enable the municipality to be in a position to fulfill its known legal obligations when they become
due and payable.

Refer to Note 13 for more detail.
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities amounted lo R3& 030 657 as at 30 June 2015 (30 June 2014  R30 314 004) and is made up as follows:

Consumer Deposits Note 11 21331554
Cash and Cash Equivalents Note 6 218770
Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities Note 17, 18 1 400 00O

Provisions Note 12 2 051 456

Payables from Exchange Transactions Note 13 24 914 880

Payables from Non-exchange Transactions Note 14 2 516 486

Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts Note 15 4 637 301

Current Portion of Pravision for Rehabilitation of Land-fill £ Note 16 157 200

38 030 657

Current Liabilities are those liabilities of the municipality due and payable in the short-term {less than 12 months). There is no known
reason as to why the municipality will not be able to meet its obligations.

Refer to the indicated Notes for more detail

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The net value of Property, Plant and Equipment was R647 495 249 as at 30 June 2015 (30 June 2014 R658 056 321).

Refer to Note 7 and Appendices “A, B and D" for more detail.



1.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The net value of Intangible Assets were R17 159 as at 30 June 2015 (30 June 2014; R31 689),

Intangible Assels are assels which cannct physically be identified and verified and are in respect of computer sofiware obtained by the
municipality in order to be able to fulfil its duties as far as service delivery is concemed,

Refer to Note 8 and Appendix "A”" for more detail.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

The net value of Invesiment Properties were R187 994 as at 30 June 2015 (30 June 2014° R189 756).

Investment Property is property held to earn rentals or for capital appraciation or both, rather than for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes; or sale in the ordinary course of operations.

Refer to Note 9 and Appendix "A" for mare detail.
HERITAGE ASSETS

The net value of Heritage Assets were R2 370 000 as at 30 June 2015 (30 June 2014 R2 370 000).

Heritage Assets are assets that have a cultural, environmental, historical, natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and
are held indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

Refer to Note 10 and Appendix "A" for more detail,
CURRENT ASSETS

Current Assets amounted to R55 039 364 as at 30 June 2015 (30 June 2014: R63 303 076) and is made up as follows

Inventories Note 2 4 879 022
Receivables from Exchange Transactions Note 3 18 723 804
Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions Note 4 7 770 489
Non-current Assets Held-for-Sate Note § 1920 922
Cash and Cash Equivalents Note & 21 599 298
VAT Receivable Note 16 145 828

55 039 364

The decrease in the amount for Current Assets is mainly due to the decrease in Receivables from exchange transactions.

Refer to the indicated Notes for mora detail.

INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

The municipality is dependent on financial aid from olher government spheres to finance its annual capital programme. Operating
grants are utilised to finance indigent assistance and provision of free basic services.

Refer to Note 22, and Appendix "E” for more detail.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Full details of all known events, if any, after the reporiing date are disclosed in Note 46.

10



17. EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION

We ara grateful ta the Mayor, members of the Exacutive Committee, Councillors, lhe Municipal Manager and Heads of Degariments for
the support extended during the financial year. A special word of thanks fo all staff in the Finance Department, for without their
assistange these Annual Financlal Siatements would not have been passible.

-~
L)
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
31 August 2015
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets

Inventories

Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions
Non-current assets held for sale

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Vat Receivable

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Heritage Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Cash and Cash Eqguivalents

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities
Provisions

Payables from Exchange Transactions

Payables from Non-exchange Transactions
Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts

VAT Payable
Provision for Rehabilitation of Land-fill Sites

Non-Current Liabilities

Employee Benefit Liabilities

Provision for Rehabilitation of Land-fill Sites
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

NET ASSETS
Accumulated Surplus

Total Net Assets

12

Note

1

18
12
13

14
15

16
19

18
19

20

Actual
Restated
2015 2014
R R

55 039 364 63 303 076
4 879 022 3 802 215
18 723 804 24 766 214
7 770 489 3013184
1920 922 2 060 922
21 599 298 29 660 541
145 829 -
650 070 402 661 657 746
647 495 249 659 056 321
17 159 31 669
187 994 199 756
2 370 000 2 370 000
705 109 766 724 960 822
38 030 657 30 314 004
2 133 554 1881 244
219770 1842 499
1 400 000 1 338 006
2 051 456 1781778
24 914 890 6 788 836
2516 486 739 314
4 637 301 9 461 624
: 4931 384
157 200 1549 319
39 628 000 26 835 342
33 041 000 22 610 077
6 587 000 4 225 265
77 658 657 57 149 346
627 451 109 667 789 252
627 451 110 667 789 252
627 451110 | | 667 789 252
627 451 110 667 789 252




CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Property Rates

Fines

Licences and Permits

Government Grants and Subsidies Received
Donations Received

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Service Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Interest Earned - External Investments

interest Earned - Qutstanding Debtors

Other Revenue

Fair value adjustment on property

Gains on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee Related Costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Depreciation and Amortisation
Impairment Losses

Repairs and Maintenance
Bulk Purchases

Contracted Services

Grants and Subsidies Paid
General Expenses

Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Expenditure
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Refer to Statement of Comparision of Budget and Actual
amounts for explanation of budget variances

Note

21

22

23
24
25
25
26

27
28
29
30

a
32
33
34

Actual
Restated
2015 2014
R R
20103 133 17 102 745
315094 438 392
1 869 371 2 068 243
73 400 268 58 352 217
1474124 5535 480
103 042 400 95 195694
580 601 619 081
2 299 305 2 578 140
4 658 806 3928 358
1779270 1524 631
- 586 500
519175 -
210 041 547 187 929 480
77 838 620 55 362 332
4085 624 3504 936
40 971 508 39 486 158
19 525 918 8433 204
12 437 341 10 126 540
47 654 228 43 697 064
2991 588 1712 391
23000 18 000
44 851 860 41 876 028
- 146 345
250 379 687 204 362 998
{40 338 140} {16 433 517)
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Description Accumulated Surplus / lﬁiﬂcm Account Total for
Capltal Self Accumulated Accumulated
Replacement Insurance Surplus { Surplus/({Defich) Total
Ressrve Reserve {Deflclt) Account
R R R R R

2014

Balance at 30 June 2013 5 000 000 5700 369 6570 509 193 681 209 568 681 209 568
Prior year error {Nate 35) 4622 637 4622 837 4622637
Prior year emor {Note 35) {1617 967) (1617 867) (1617 967)
Restated Balance 5 000 000 5 700 369 673 513 869 604 214 238 884 214 238
Surplus for the year 8530 {10 562 586) {10 554 056) (10 554 056)
Error/Changes (5 870 929) {5 870 929) (5 870 929)
Insurance claims processed {199 167) 199 167 . -
Balance at 30 June 2014 § 000 DOD 5 509 732 657 279 520 667 789 252 667 789 252

E————

2015

Restated Balance 5 000 000 5 509 732 657 279 520 E67 789 252 667 789 252
Surplus for the year - (40 338 140) (40 338 140) {40338 140)
Insurance claims processed 27 752 (27 752) - -
Balance at 30 June 2015 5 000 000 5 537 4&4 616 913 628 627 451 112 627 451 112

14




CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Ratepayes and other

Payments to suppliers and employees

Cash generated from operations

Interest received

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Purchase of Intangible Assets

Proceeds on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase in consumer deposits

NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/{(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period

Actual
Note 2015 2014

R R
204 006 335 188 308 974
{190 390 387) {170 235 458)
37 13615 948 18 073 517
25 6958 111 6 506 498
20 574 059 24 580 015
(28 239 984) (37 258 034)
8 - (1995)
975 100 30 099
{27 264 884) {37 229 930)
1 252 310 253 924
252 310 253 924
6 (6 438 514) {12 395 991}
27 818 042 40 214 033
21379528 27 818 042

15
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Annual Financial Stalements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with the historical
cost convention, except where indicated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the effective Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practices (GRAP) listed below including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board and
the Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act Na. 56 of 2003).

1. 1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND COMPARABILITY

Accounting Policies have been consistently applied, except where otherwise indicated below:

For the years ended 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2015 the municipality has adopted the accounting framework as set out in paint 1
above, The details of any resulting changes in accounting policy and comparative restatements are set out below.

The municipality changes an accounting policy only if the following instances:

(a) is required by a Standard of GRAP; or

(b} results in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant infarmation about the effects of transactions, other events
or conditions on the entity’s financial position, financial performance or cash flow.

1. 2 CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS

In the application of the municipality's accounting policies, which are described below, management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other faciors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

These estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is ravised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if
the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the management have made in the process of
applying the municipality's Accounting Policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in Annual
Financial Statements:

1. 2. 1 Revenue Recognition

Accounting Pelicy on Revenue from Exchange Transactions and Accounting Policy on Revenue from Non-exchange Transaclions
describes the conditions under which revenue will be recorded by the management of the municipality,

In making their judgement, the management cansidered the detailed criteria for the recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9:
Revenue from Exchange Transactions and GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions is concerned (see Basis of
Preparation above). In particular, whether the municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services is rendered, whether the service has been rendered. Also of importance is the
estimation process involved in initially measuring revenue at the fair value thereof, The management of the municipality is satisfied
that recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate. At the time of initial recognition it is inappropriate to assume that the
collectability of amounts owing by individual recipients of goods or services will not occur, because the entity has an obligation o
collect all revenue,

1. 2. 2 Financial assets and liabilities

The classification of financial assets and liabilities, into calegories, is based on judgement by management. Accounting Policy on
Financial Assets Classification and Accounting Policy on Financial Liabilities Classification describe the factors and criteria
considered by the management of the municipality in the classification of financial assets and liabilities.

In making the above-mentioned judgement, management considered the definition and recognition criteria for the classification of
financial instruments as set cut in GRAP 104:; Financial instruments.

1. 2. 3 Impairment of Financial Assels
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Accounting Policy on Impairment of Financial Assels describes the process followed to determine the value by which financial assets
should be impaired. In making the estimation of the impairment, the management of the municipality considered the detailed criteria
of impairment of financial assets as set out in GRAP 104: Financial Instruments, and used its judgement to select a variety of
methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of the repoding period. The
management of the municipality is satisfied that the impairment of financial assets recorded during the year is appropriate.

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the extent to which debtors have defaulted on
payments already due, and an assessment of their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness.

This was performed per service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtars.
1. 2. 4 Useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible assets and Investment property

The municipality depreciates/amortises its property, plant and equipment, investment property and infangible assets over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, taking into account the residual values of the assets at the end of their useful lives, which is
determined when the assets are available for use. The useful lives of assets are based on management's estimation. Management
considered the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service requirements and required return on assets in order fo
determine the optimum useful life expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is based on
management's judgement as to whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their useful lives, and in what condition they will
be at that time,

1. 2. § Impairment: Write down of Property, Plant and Equipment and Inventories

Accounting Policy on PPE - Impairment of assets and Accounting Policy on Intangible assets - Subsequent Measurement,
Amoriisation and Impairment and Accounting Policy on Inventory - Subsequent measurement describes the conditions under which
non-financial assets are tested for potential impairment losses by the management of the municipality. Significant estimates and
judgements are made relating to PPE impairment testing, Intangible assets impairment testing and write down of Inventories to the
lowest of Cost and Net Realisable Values (NRV).

In making the above-mentioned estimates and judgement, management considered the subsequent measurement criteria and
indicators of potential impairment losses as set out in GRAP 21: Impairment of Non-Cash generaling Assels and GRAP 26:
Impairment of Cash generating Assets. In particular, the calculation of the recoverable service amount for PPE and intangible assets
and the NRV for inventories involves significant judgement by management. During the year no impairments were made to PPE,
intangible assets ar inventory.

1. 2. 6 Waterinventory

The estimation of the water stock in the reservoirs is based on the measurement of water after the depth of water in the reservoirs
have been determined, which is then converted into volumes based on the total capacity of the reservoir,

1. 2. 7 Defined Benefit Plan Liabilities

The municipality obtains actuarial valuations of its defined benefit plan liabilities. The defined benefit obligations of the municipality
that were identified are Post-retirement Health Benefit Obligations and Long-service Awards. The estimated liabilities are recorded in
accordance with the requirements of GRAP 25. Detaiis of the liabilities and the key assumptions made by the actuaries in estimating
the liabilities are provided in the notes to the Annual Financial Statements.

1. 2. 8 Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Municipality has an obligation to rehabilitate its landfill sites in lerms of its license stipulations. Provision is made for this
obligation based on the net present value of cost.

The uncertainties and assumptions attached to this provision are listed as follows:

The landfill closure designs are based on current day legislation (Minimum Requirements for Waste Disposal by Landfill, Second
Edition 1898) and current permils. Should the Minister require for the sites to be relicensed or brought in line with new legislation, the
closure requirements may be affected which may in turn affect the costing analysis.

It is assumed that clean sand and clay is available locally (nearhy/alongside/within) to the site and no importation (long-distance
haulage) of materials is required. Material on or close to site is sufficient for closure.

It is assumed that the general public have not requested a specific final shape or enduse for the landfill sites.
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

1. 2. B Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

The estimate does not take into account post closure monitoring or maintenance costs as this is an item for the Municipality's OPEX
budget.

Itis assumed that there are no special influences that may affect the cap design.
It is assumed that existing ground water monitoring boreholes are in working order.
ltis noted that no building infrastructure is required as part of the closure.

A construction period of 3.5, 4 and & months for the Nieu-Bethesda, Aberdeen and Graaff-Reinet sites respectively has been
assumed. These construction periods are educated assumptions and are based on previous and currant projects of a similar size.

1. 2. 9 Budgetinformation

Devialions between budget and actual amounts are regarded as material differences when a 10% deviation exists. All material
differences are explained in the notes to the annual financial statements.

1. 3 PRESENTATION CURRENCY

The Annual Financial Statements are presented in South African Rand, rounded off 1o the nearest Rand, which is the municipality's
functional currency.

1. 4 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

The Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on the assumption that the municipality will continue to operate as a going
concern for atleast the next 12 menths.

1. 5 OFFSETTING

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses have not been offset except when offselting is required or permitted by a3 Standard of
GRAP.

1. 6 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the municipality:

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting - issued February 2011

GRAP 20 Related Party Disclosures - issued June 2011

GRAP 32 Service Concession Arrangement: Grantor

GRAP 105 Transfers between entities under common control - issued November 2010
GRAP 106 Transfers between entities not under common control - issued November 2010
GRAP 107 Mergers - issued November 2010

GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables

All listed standards as listed above will only be effective when a date is announced by the Minister of Finance.

Where a standard of GRAP is approved as effective, it replaces the equivalent statement of International Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board, International Financial Reporting Standards or Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. Where a standard of
GRAP has been issued, but is not yet effective, the municipality may elect to apply the principles established in that standard in
developing an appropriate accounting policy dealing with a particular section or event befare applying paragraph 12 of the Standard
of GRAP on Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

Management has considered all of the above-mentioned GRAP standards issued bul not yet effective and anticipates that the
adoption of these standards will not have a significant impact on the financial position, financial performance or cash flows of the
municipality.

GRAP 18 - Segment Reporting
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Segments are identified by the way in which information is reparted to management, both for purpases of assessing peformance and
making decisions about how future resources will be allocated to the various activities undertaken by the municipality. The major
classifications of activities identified in budget documentation will usually reflect the segments for which an entity reports information
to management. Segment information is either presented based on service or geographical segments. Service segments relate to a
distinguishable component of an entity that provides specific outputs or achieves particular operating objectives that are in line with
the municipality's overall mission. Geographical segments relate to specific cutputs generated, or particular objectives achieved, by
an entity within a particular region.

Requires additional disclosures on the various segments of the business in a manner that is consistent with the infarmation reperted
internally to management of the entity. The precise impact of this on the financial statements of the Municipality is still being assessed
but it is expected that this will only result in additional disclosures without affecting the underlying acecounting. This standard does not
yet have an effective date.

GRAP 20 - Related party disclosures

The effective date of the standard has not been determined yet. The standard of GRAP on related parties will replace the IPSAS 20
standard on related party disclosure currently used. No significant impact on the financial statements of the Municipality is expected.

GRAP 32 - Service Concessian Arrangement: Grantor
The standard prescribes the accounting treatment for service concession arrangements by the grantor, a public sector entity.
GRAP 105 — Transfer of Function Between Entities Under common Control

This standard provides the accounting treatment for transfers of functions between entities under common control. However the
impact on the Municipality's financial statements is not expected to be significant due to the fact that the Municipality rarely enters into
such transactions. The standard is only expected to have an impact on the Municipality in respect of any future transfers of functions.
This standard does not yet have an effective date.

GRAP 106 - Transfer of Function Between Entities Not Under commen Control

This standard deals with other transfers of functions (i.e. between entities not under common control) and requires the entity 1o
measure transferred assets and liabilities at fair value. It is unlikely that the Municipality will enter into any such transactions in the
near future. This standard does not yet have an effective date.

GRAP 107 - Mergers

This standard deals with requirements for accounting for a merger between two or more entities, and is untikely to have an impact on
the financial statements of the Municipality in the foreseeable future. This standard does not yet have an effective date.

GRAP 108 - Stalutory Receivables

This standard prescribes the accounting requirements for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of stalutory
receivables.

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Included in the accumulated surplus of the municipality, are the following reserves that are maintained in terms of specific
requirements:

2. 1 Housing development fund/Housing operating account

Sections 15(5) and 16 of the Housing Act, (Act No. 107 of 1997}, which came into operation on 1 April 1998, required that the Entity
maintain a separate housing operating account. This legislated separate operating account is known as the Housing Development
Fund.
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The Housing Development Fund was eslablished in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No. 107 of 1997). Loans from national and
provincial government used to finance housing selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality were extinguished on 1 Aprit 1998
and transferred to a Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes, both complete and in progress as at 1 April 1998_ were
also transferred to the Housing Development Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing developments, which
include rental income and sales of houses, must be paid into the Housing Development Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the
Haousing Development Fund can be used only to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of
the Provincial MEC respansible for housing.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of the Housing Development Fund:

* The Housing Development Fund is cash-backed, and invested in accordance with the investment policy of the Entity.

* The proceeds in this fund are utilised for housing development in accordance with the National Housing Policy, and also for housing
development projects approved by the MEC for Human Setilements,

+ Any contributions to or from the fund are shown as transfers in the Statement of Changes in Net Assets.

2. 2 Revaluation Reserve

The surplus arising frem the revaluation of land and buildings is credited to a non-distributable reserve. The revaluation surplus is
realised as revalue buildings are depreciated, through a transfer from the revaluation reserve 1o the accumulated surplus/ (deficit). On
disposal, the net revaluation surplus is transferred to the accumulated surplus/ (deficil} while gains or losses on disposal, based on
revalue amounts, are credited or charged to the Staternent of Financial Performance.

2. 3 Other Reserves
The Entity creates and maintains reserves in terms of specific requirements.
2, 3. 1 Capital replacement reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other property, plant and equipment from intemnal sources, amaunts are
transferred from the accumulated surplus to the CRR in terms of delegated powers.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of the CRR:

» The cash funds that back up the CRR are invesled until utilised. The cash may only be invested in accordance with the investment
policy of the Entity.

* The CRR may only be utilised for the purpose of purchasing items of property, plant and equipment, and may not be used for the
maintenance of these items.

* Whenever an asset is purchased out of the CRR, an amount equal to the cost price of the asset is transferred from the CRR, and
the accumulated surplus is credited by a corresponding amount,

* If a profit is made on the sale of assets other than land, the profit on these assets is reflected in the Statement of Financial
Performance, and is then transferred via the Statement of Changes in Net Assels to the CRR, provided that it is cash backed. Profit
on the sale of land is not transferred to the CRR, as it is regarded as revenue,

2. 3. 2 Capitalisation Reserve

On the impiementation of GRAP, the balance of certain funds, created in terms of the various Provincial Ordinances applicable at the
time, thatl had historically been utilised for the acquisition of items of propesty, plant and equipment, were transferred to a
Capitalisation Reserve rather than the accumulated surplus/deficit, as in prior years, in terms of a directive (Circular No. 18) issued by
National Treasury. The purpose of this Reserve is to promole consumer equity by ensuring that the future depreciation charge that will
be incurred over the useful lives of these items of property, plant and equipment is cffset by transfers from this reserve to the
accumulated surplusideficit. The balance on the Capitalisation Reserve equals the carrying value of the items of properly, plant and
equipment financed from the former legislated funds. When items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated, a transfer is
made from the Capitalisation Reserve to the accumulated surplus/deficit, When an item of property, plant and equipment is disposed,
the balance in the Capitalisation Reserve relating to such item is transferred to the accumulated surplus/deficit.

2. 3. 3 Iinsurance reserve
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A general insurance reserve has been established, and subject to reinsurance where deemed necessary, it covers claims that may
occur which are not covered by the insurance conlracts in place with the external service providers, Premiums are charged to the
respective services, taking into accaunt claims history and replacement value of the insured assets. Reinsurance premiums paid to
external reinsurers are regarded as an expense, and are shown as such in the Statement of Financial Performance. The net surplus
or deficit on the insurance operating account is transferred to or from the insurance reserve via the Statement of Changes in Net
Assets. The balance of the self-insurance reserve is invested in shori-term cash investments. Interest earned on the insurance
reserve is recorded as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance, and is transferred to the insurance reserve via the
Statement of Changes in Net Assets as a contribution.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

3. 1 Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the production
or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year.

The cost of an ilem of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that fufure economic
benefits or service potential associated with the itern will flow lo the municipality, and if the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognised at cost on ils acquisition date or in the case of assets acquired by grant or
donation, deemed cost, being the fair value of the asset on initial recognition. The cost of an item of praperty, plant and equipment is
the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset fo the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. The cost also
includes the necessary costs of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plan and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate itemns (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Where an assel is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a nen-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed
to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

The cosl of an item of property, plant and equipment acquired in exchange for a non-monetary assets or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets is measured at the fair value of the asset given up, unless the fair value of the
assel recelved is more clearly evident, If the acquired item could not be measured at its fair value, its cost is measured at the carrying
amount of the asset given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when the municipality expects to use them during
more than one pericd. Similarly, if the major spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

3. 2 Subsequent Measurement

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised if it is probable that future economic benefits or
potential service delivery associated with the subsequent expenditure will flow to the entity and the cost or fair value of the
subsequent expenditure can be reliably measured. Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is only capitalised when it increases
the capacity or future economic benefits associated with the asset. Where the municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises
the part of the asset being replaced and capitalises the new component.

Subsequently all property plant and equipment, excluding land, are measured at cosl, less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent to initial recognition, land and buildings are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,

Compensation from third parlies for items of property, plant and equipment that were impaired, lost or given up is included in surplus
or deficit when the compensation becomes receivable.

3. 3 Depreciation
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Depreciation on assets other than land is calculated on cost, using the straight-line method, to allocate their cost to their residual
values over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The depreciation methad used reflects the pattern in which the asset's fulure
ecanomic benefits or service potential are expected to be consumed by the municipality, Each part of an item of property, plant and
equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item shall be depreciated separately. The depreciation rates
are based on the fallowing estimated useful lives.

Depreciation only commences when the asset is available for use, unless staled otherwise.

Years Years
infrastructure Buildings 30- 100
Roads and Paving 50
Electricity 20-30 Other
Water 15-20 Specialist Vehicles 10
Sewerage 15-20 Other Vehicles 5
Landfill Sites 30 Office Equipment 3-7
Furniture and Fiitings 7-10
Community Watercraft 15
Recreational Facilities 20-50 Bins and Containers 5
Security 5 Specialised Plant and Equipmen 10-15
Other Plant and Equipment 2-5

The assets’ residual values, estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed annually, and adjusted prospectively if
appropriate, at each reporting date.

3. 4 Incomplete Construction Work

Incomplete construction wark is stated at historical cost. Depreciation only commences when the asset is available for use.

3. 5 Finance Leases

Assets capitalised under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as PPE controlied by the
entity or where shorter, the term of the relevant lease if there is no reasonable certainty that the municipality will obtain ownership by
the end of the lease term.

3. 6 Land & Buildings

Undeveloped Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life, buildings and other structures situated on
developed land are depreciated less their residual value over their useful life.

3. 7 Infrastructure Assets

Infrastructure Assets are any assets that are part of a network of similar assels. Infrastructure assets are shown at cost less
accurnulated depreciation and accumulated impairment. Infrastructure assets are treated similarly to all other assets of the
municipality in terms of the asset management policy.

3. 8 Housing Development Fund Assets

The Housing Development Fund contains lelting schemes that is included in Council's Property Plant and Equipment. All surpluses
generated from the letting schemes are transferred to the Housing Development Fund.

3. 9 Derecognition of property, plant and equipment

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits or
service potential are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from the DE recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit when the
item is deracognised. Gains are not classified as revenue.
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Gains or losses are calculated as the difference between the carrying value of assets (cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses) and the disposal preceeds is included in the Statement of Financial Performance as a gain or loss
on disposal of property, plant and equipment,

The estimated useful lives and depreciation methods have been reviewed for the year ended 30 June 2012 (and applied
retrospectively where practicable), and any changes therein have been implemented in accordance with the requirements of GRAP
17, GRAP 3,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost, The cost of an intangible asset is the purchase price and other costs attributable to
bring the intangible asset to the location and condition necessary for it 1o be capable of operaling in the manner intended by the
municipality, or where an intangible asset is acquired at no cost, or for a nominal cost, the cost shall be its fair value as at the date of
acquisition, Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in armriving at the cost. Intangible assets acquired separately or internally
generated are reported at cost less accurmnulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an intangible asset
acquired in exchange for a non-monetary assets or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets is
measured at the fair value of the asset given up, unless the fair value of the asset received is more clearly evident. If the acquired
item could not be measured at its fair value, its cost is measured at the carrying amount of the asset given up. |If the acquired item's
fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

4, 1 Initial Recognition

Identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance are classified and recognised as intangible assets. The municipality
recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position cnly when it is probable that the expected future economic
benefils or service potential that are attributable to the asset will flow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of the asset can be
measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they are capilalised, Research expenditure is
recognised as an expense as incurred. Costs incurred on development projects (relating to the design and testing of new or improved
products) are recognised as intangible assets when the following criteria are fulfilled

= it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that it will be avaiable for use;

* management intends to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;

» there is an ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

* it can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits;

= adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell the intangible asset are

available; and

+ the expenditure atiributable to the intangible asset during its development can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures that do not meet these criteria are recognised as an expense as incurred. Development costs
previously recognised as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a subsequent period, Capitalised development costs are
recorded as intangible assels and amortised from the point at which the asset is ready for use on a straight-line basis over its useful
life, not exceeding five years. Development assets are tested for impairment annually.

4, 2 Subsequent Measurement, Amortisation and Impairment

After initial recognition, an intangible asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

Expenditure on an intangible item that was initially recognised as an expense shall not be recognised as part of the cost of an
intangible asset at a later date.

In terms of GRAP 31, intangible assets are distinguished between internally generated intangible assets and other intangible assets.
it is further distinguished between indefinite or finite useful lives. Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the intangible
assels’ useful lives (when the intangible asset is available for use), which are estimated to be between 3 to 5 years, the residual value
of assets with finite useful lives is zero, unless an active market exists. Where intangible assets are deemed to have an indefinite
useful {ife, such intangible assets are not amortised, however such intangible assets are subject to an annual impairment test. The
useful lives per category of intangible assets are detailed below:

Intangible asset Years

Software 3
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Website 5

Intangible assets are annually tested for impairment, including intangible assets not yet available for use. Where items of intangible
assets have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the period
that the impairment is identified except where the impairment reverses a previous revaluation. The impairment loss is the difference
belween the carrying amount and the recoverable amount.

The estimaled useful life, residual values and amortisation method are reviewed annually at the end of the financial year. Any
adjustments arising from the annual review are applied prospectively as a change in accounting estimate in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

4, 3 Derecognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic benefits or service potential
expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as the
difference between the net disposals proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Heritage Assets

An heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cullural, environmental, historical, natural, scientific, technological or artistic
significance, and is held and preserved indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations,

Herilage assets, which are cullurally significant resources and which are shown at cost, are not depreciated owing to uncertainty
regarding their estimated useful lives. The Municipality assess at each reporting date if there is an indication of impairment.

Subsequent to measurement, heritage assets are carried at cost less impairment losses.

The Municipality has elecled to make use of the transitional provisions as set out in Directive 3, which states that entities are not
required to measure heritage assets for reporting periods beginning on or after a date within three years following the date of initial
adoption of the Standard of GRAP on Herilage Assets. Disclosure of the assels for which no cost or value is available as at the
balance sheet date is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The following judgements were made In the assessment of whether assets should be classified as heritage assets:

Management consulted widely to ensure completeness of the list of heritage assets, Through this process, Management
considered the cultural, environmental, historical, natural, scientific, technelogical or artistic significance of list of assets collated

= and the preservation of such assets for future generations for classification as heritage assets. In Management's view the
following iterns did not meet the definition of heritage assets: four mayoral chains, the Robert Sobukwe grave site, the canon in
front of the grave site and several paintings and pholos.

Despite the fact that the Graaff- Reinet Town Hall and the Robert Sobukwe are classified as Historical Buildings as evidenced by
» the heritage site plaque affixed to the front door, Management has classified these buildings as Property, Plant and Equipment
because the Municipality uses a significiant portion of these buildings for administrative purposes.

The Fonteinbos Nature Reserve has been classified as Property, Plant and Equipment because it forrns part of commonage
land.

All Heritage Assets have been recognised and measured at cost bar the collection of rare books and manuscripts. The
Municipality initia} accounting for heritage assets is incomplete because the value for the collection of rare books and
manuscripts is not known, Management anticipates that the full measurement will be achieved by the end of the next financial
year, 30 June 2015 within in the measurement period.

5. 1 |Initial Recognition

The cost of an item of heritage assels is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service
potential associated with the item will flow to the municipality, and if the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably,

When assets that might be regarded as heritage assets but which, on initial recognition, do not meet the recognition criteria of a
heritage assel because they cannot be reliably measured, the Municipality discloses relevant and useful information about such
assets in the notes to the financial statements,
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Heritage assets are initially recognised at cost on its acquisition date or in the case of assets acquired by grant or donation, deemed
cosl, being the fair value of the asset on initial recognition. The cost of an item of heritage assets is the purchase price and other
cosis altributable to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for it ta be capable of operating in the manner intended by
the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving al the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of
dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed
to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

The cost of an item of heritage assets acquired in exchange for a non-monetary assets or monetary assets, or a combination of
monetary and non-monetary assets is measured at the fair value of the assel given up, unless the fair value of the asset received is
more clearly evident. If the acquired item could not be measured at its fair value, ils cost is measured at the camrying amount of the
asset given up.

The table below reflects the classes of heritage assets:

Heritage Sites

Viclaria hall cutlery and crockery

Collections of rare hocks or manuscripts

Monuments, memorials & stalues

Buildings of cultural significance

Museums

Other Assets

Transitional Provisions

The Municipality has elected to make use of the transitional provisions as set out in Directive 3, which states that entities are not
required to measure heritage assets for reporting periods beginning on or after a date within three years following the date of initial
adoption of the Standard of GRAP on Heritage Assets.

5. 2 Subsequent Measurement

Subsequent expenditure relating to heritage assets is capitalised if it is probable that future economic benefits or potential service
delivery associated with the subsequent expenditure will flow to the entity and the cost or fair value of the subsequent expenditure can
be reliably measured, Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is only capitalised when it increases the capacity or future
economic benefits associated with the asset. Where the municipality replaces paris of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new compaonent,

Subsequently all heritage assetls are measured at cosl, less accumulated impairment losses. Heritage assets are not depreciated,

§. 3 Derecognition of Heritage assets
The carrying amount of an item of heritage assets is derecognised on dispasal, ar when no future economic benefits or service
potential are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an ilem of heritage assets is included in surplus or deficit when the item is
derecognised.

Gains or losses are calculated as the difference between the carrying value of assets {cos! less accumulated impairment losses) and
the disposal proceeds is included in the Statement of Financial Performance as a gain or loss on disposal of heritage assets.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
6. 1 Initial Recognition
Investment property includes property {land or a building, or par of a building, or both land or buildings held under a finance lease)

held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or supply of
goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.

Investment property is recognized as an asset where, and only where:
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* It is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are associated with the investment praperty will flow to
the entity; and
* The cost or fair value of the invesiment property can be measured reliably.

At initial recognition, the municipality measures investment property at cost including transaction costs once it meets the definition of
investment property. However, where an investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it acquired
the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Based on management's judgement, the following criteria have been applied to distinguish investment properies from owner
occupied property or property held for resale:

= All properties held to earn market-related rentals or for capital appreciation or both and that are not used for administrative
purposes and that will not be sold within the next 12 months are classified as Invesiment Properties;

* Land held for a currently undetermined future use, (If the Municipality has not determined thal it will use the land as owner-
occupied property or for short-term sale in the ordinary course of business, the land is regarded as held for capital appreciation);
and

* A building that is vacant but is held to be leased out under one or more operaling leases on a commercial basis to external
parties.

The following assets do not fall in the ambit of Investment Property and shall be classified as Property, Plant and Equipment,
Inventory or Non-Current Assets Held for Sale, as appropriate
= Property intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations or in the process of construction or development for such sale;

= Property being constructed or developed on behalf of third parties,

» Owner-occupied propery, including (among other things) property held for fulure use as owner-occupied property, property held
for fulure development and subsequent use as owner-occupied property, property accupied by employees such as housing for
personnel (whether or not the employees pay rent at market rates) and owner-occupied property awaiting disposal,

* Property that is being constructed or developed for future use as investment property;

*» Property that is leased to another entity under a finance lease;

= Property held to provide a social service and which also generales cash inflows, e.g. property rented out below market rental to
sporting bodies, schools, low income families, ete.; and

* Property held for strategic purposes or service delivery.
6. 2 Subsequent Measurement
6, 2. 1 Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model
Investment property is measured using the cost model. Investment Property is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulaied impairment losses. Depreciation is calculated on cost, using the straighi-line method over the useful life of the praperty,

which is estimated at 20 - 30 years. Components of assels that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different
useful lives are depreciated separately. The residual value of the investment properties been assumed to be zero.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal of an investment property is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

8. 3 Derecognition

An investment property shall be derecegnised (eliminated from the slatement of financial position) on dispesal or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits or service potential are expected from its

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The entity classifies all assets held with the primary cbjective of generating a cormmercial return as cash-generating assets. All other
assets are classified as non-cash-generating assets,

7. 1. impairment of Cash generating assets

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the individual asset,
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If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs is determined.

The best evidence of fair value less cost to sell is the price in a binding sale agreement in an arms length transaction, adjusted for the
incremental cost that would be directly attributable to the disposal of the asset”.

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to ils recoverable
amount. That reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss of assets carried at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised immediately in surplus
or deficit.

An impairment loss is recognised for cash-generating units if the recoverable amount of the unit is less than the carrying amount of
the unit. The impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets of the unit as follows:

» to the assets of the unit, pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit,

A municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prier periods for
assets may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amounis of those assets are
estimated.

The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss of assets carried at cost less accumulated depreciation ar amortisation is recognised immedialely in
surplus or deficit.

7. 2. Impairment of Non-Cash generating assets

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. I any such
indication exists, the municipality estimates the remaining service potential amount of the asset.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the remaining service potential amount is estimated for the individual asset. If
it is not possible to estimate the remaining service potential amount of the individual asset, the remaining service potential amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is determined.

The present value of the remaining service potential of a non-cash-generating asset is determined as the deprecialed replacement
cost of the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross service potential. This cost is depreciated
to reflect the asset in its used condition. An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication)} of the existing asset or
through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement
cost of the asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculaled on the basis of such cost, to reflect the already
consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

The replacement cost and reproduction cost of an asset is determined on an “optimised” basis. The rationale is that the municipality
would not replace or reproduce the asset with 3 like asset if the asset to be replaced or reproduced is an overdesigned or
overcapacity asset. Overdesigned asseis contain features which are unnecessary for the goods or services the assel provides.
Overcapacity assets are assets that have a greater capacity than is necessary to meet the demand for goods or services the assel
provides. The determination of the replacement cost or reproduction cost of an asset on an optimised basis thus reflects the service
potential required of the asset.

If the recoverable service amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss of assets carried at cost less any accumulaled depreciation or amortisation is recognised immediately in surplus
or deficit. Any impairment loss of a revalue asset is treated as a revaluation decrease.

An impairment loss is recognised for non cash-generating units if the recoverable service amount of the unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit. The impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets of the unit to the assets of the unit,
pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit,

A municipality assesses at each reporiing date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior periods for
assels may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable service amounts of those assets are
estimated,

The increased carrying amount of an assel altributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods.
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A reversal of an impairment loss of assets carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised immediately in
surplus or deficit. Any reversal of an impairment loss of a revalue asset is treated as a revaluation increase.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD-FOR-SALE
8. 1 Initial Recognition

Non-current Assets and Disposal Groups are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the
asset (or disposal group} is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management must be commitied 1o the sale, which
should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification,

8. 2 Subsequent Measurement
Non-current Assets (and Disposal Groups) classified as held-for-sale are measured at the lower of their previous carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated {or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale, or while it is part of a disposal group
classified as held for sale,

Interest and other expenses atlributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are recognised in surplus or
deficit.

The gain or loss on the eventual sale of non-current assets held for sale is included in the Statement of Financial Performance as
gain or loss on sale of assets. The gain or loss on the eventual sale of non-current assets held for salg, is calculated on the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the individual asset or the disposal group.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The municipality has various types of financial instruments and these can be broadly categorised as either financial assets, financial
liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the substance of the contraclual agreement . The municipality enly recognises a
financial instrument when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Initial recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the entity's Statement of Financial Position when the entity becomes party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Entity does not offset a financial asset and a financial liability unless a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts
currently exist; and the entity intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The effective interest rate method

The effective interest methed is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating
the interest income or inlerest expense over the relevant period. The effeclive interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated

future cash payments or receipts through the expecied life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset or financiaf liability.

Amortised cost

Amortised cost is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or uncollectibility.

9. 1 Financial Assets - Classification

A financial asset is any asset that is a cash or contractual right to receive cash,
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In accordance with GRAP 104 the Financial Assets of the municipality are classified as follows into the three categories allowed by
this standard:

Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets at fair value
Financial assets at cost

The municipality has the following types of financial assets as reflected on the face of the Statement of Financial Pasition or in the
notes thereto:

Type of Financial Asset Classification in terms of GRAP 104

Short-term Investment Depaosits — Call Financial Instruments at Amortised Cost
Bank Balances and Cash Financial Instruments at Amortised Cost
Long-term Receivables Financial Instruments at Amortised Cost
Consumer Deblors Financial Instruments at Amortised Cost
Other Debtors Financial Instruments at Amortised Cost
Investments in Fixed Deposits Financial Instruments at Amortised Cost

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks (including call deposits). Cash equivalents are short-term
highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known amounts of cash, that are held with registered banking institutions and are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, net of bank overdrafts. The municipality categorises cash and cash equivalents as
financial assets.

8. 2 Financial Liabllities - Classification

A financial liability is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset fo another entity. The municipality has the
following types of financial liabilities as reflected on the face of the Statement of Financial Position or in the notes thereto:

= Long-term Liabilities Other financial liabilities (Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost)
= Other Creditors Other financial liabilities {Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost)
* Trade Creditors Other financial liabilities (Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost}
* Accruals Other financial liabilities (Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost)
» Consumer Deposits Other financial liabilities {Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost)
= Payment received in advance Other financial liabilities (Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost)
= Retention Other financial liabilities (Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost)
» Staff Leave Accrued Other financial liabilities (Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost)

Financial liabilities that are measured at fair value are financial liabilities that are essentially held for trading (i.e. purchased with the
intention to sell or repurchase in the short term; derivatives other than hedging instruments or are part of a portfolio of financial
instruments where there is recent actual evidence of short-term profiteering or are derivatives).

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility ulilised. Finance charges on bank overdrafts are expensed as incurred.

9. 3 Initial and Subsequent Measurement

When a financial asset or financial liability is recognised initially, an entity shall measure it at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset or a financial liability not subsequently measured at fair value, lransaction costs that are directly altributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

Financial Liabilities held at amortised cost

Any other financial liabilities are classified as "Other financial liabilities" (All payables, loans and borrowings are classified as ather
liabilities) and are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Trade and other payables, interest bearing debt including
finance lease liabilities, non-interest bearing debt and bank borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method. Interest expense is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance by applying the effective
interest rale. Bank borrowings, consisting of interest-bearing short-lerm bank loans, repayable on demand and overdrafts are
recorded at the proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for using the accrual basis and are added to the carrying amount of
the bank borrowing to the extent that they are not settled in the period that they arise.
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Prepayments are carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Financlal guarantee contract

Financial guarantee contracts represent contracts that require the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
Ioss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when they are contractually due. Financial guarantee contract
liabilities are inittally measured at fair value. The subsequent measurement of financial guarantee contracts is the higher of the
amount determined in accordance with the policy on provisions as set ocut below, or the amount initially recognised less when
appropriate cumuiative amortisation.

9. 4 Impairment of Financial Assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicalors of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence of impairment of Financial Assets (such as the probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of
the debtor). If there is such evidence the recoverable amount is estimated and an impairment Joss is recognised in accordance with
GRAP 104.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost
Accounls receivables encompasses long term debtors, consumer debtors and other debtors.

Initially Receivable from Exchange and Non-exchange transactions are valued at fair value and subsequently carried at amorised
cost using the effective interest rate method. An estimate is made for doubtful debt based on past default experience of all
outstanding amounts at year-end. Bad debts are written off the year in which they are identified as irrecaverable, Amounls receivable
within 12 months from the dale of reporting are classified as current.

A provision for impairment of accounts receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the municipality will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The provision is made in accordance with GRAP 104
whereby the recoverability of accounts receivable is assessed individually and then collectively afier grouping the assets in financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics. The amount of the provision is the difference between the financial asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective inlerest rate. Future cash flows in a
greup of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of historical loss experience for
assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those in the group. Cash flows relating to short-term receivables are not discounted
where the effect of discounting is immaterial.

Government accounts are not provided for as such accounts are regarded as receivable.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets carried at amortised cost
with the exception of consumer deblors, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a
consumer debtor is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited against revenue. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurfing after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through the Statement of
Financial Performance to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment al the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

9. § UDerecognition of Financial Assets

The municipality derecognises Financial Assets only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire or it transfers
the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity, except when Council
approves the write-off of Financial Assels due to non recoverability.

If the municipality neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred assel, the municipality recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. W the municipality retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the municipality
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

9. 6 Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

3



10.

1.

CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

The municipality derecognises Financial Liabilities when, and only when, the municipality's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire. The municipality recognises the differance between the carrying amount of the financial liability (or part of a financial
liability) extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed, in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVENTORIES
10. 1 Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, current assets for consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of
business. [nventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus taxes, transport costs and any
other cosis in bringing the inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed or
produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed
to be equal to the fair value of the item on the date acquired.

Direct costs relating to properties that will be sold as inventory are accumulated for each separately identifiable development. Costs
also include a proportion of overhead costs.

10. 2 Subsequent Measurement
Consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods

Consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value (net
amount that an entity expects to realise from the sale on inventory in the ordinary course of business). In general, the basis of
determining cost is the weighted average cost of commodities. If inventories are to be distributed al no charge or for a nominal
charge they are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Water inventory

Water is regarded as inventory when the municipality has incurred purification costs on water obtained from natural resources (rain,
rivers, springs, boreholes etc.). However, water in dams, that are filled by natural resources and that has not yet been treated, and is
under the control of the municipality but can not be measured reliably as there is no cost attached to the water, and i is therefore not
recognised in the statement of financial position. The basis of determining the cost of water purchased and not yet sold at statement
of financial position date comprises all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to its
present location and condition, net of trade discounts and rebates. Water and purified effluent are valued by using the (weighted
average) method, at the lowest of purified cost and net realisable value, insofar as it is stored and controlled in reservoirs at year-end.

Redundant and slow-moving inventories

Redundant and slow-maoving inventories are identified and written down from cost 1o net realisable value with regard to their estimated
economic or realisable values and sold by public auction. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variable selling expenses. Differences arising on the measurement of such inventery at the lower of cost
and net realisable value are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arise. The amount of any

reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as
a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

The carrying amount of inventaries is recognised as an expense in the period that the inventary was sold, disiributed, written off or
consumed, unless that cost qualifies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

11. 1 Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the municipality directly in return for services rendered , the
value of which approximates the consideration received or receivable.
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11. 1. 1 Service Charges

Service charges relating to solid waste, sanitation and sewage are levied in terms of the approved tariffs,

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption, Meters are normally read on a monthly basis and are
tecognised as revenue when invoiced. Where meters are net read monthly, provisional estimates of consumption, based on the
consumption history, are made monthly when meter readings have not been performed. The provisional estimates of consumption
are recognised as revenue when invoiced, except at year-end when estimates of consumnption up to year-end are recorded as
revenue without being invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made in the invoicing period in which
meters have been read. These adjustments are recognised as revenue in the invoicing period. In respect of estimates of consumption
between the last reading date and the reporting date, an accrual is made based on the average monthly consumption of consumers.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a manthly basis in arrears by applying the approved tariff to each
property that has improvements. Tariffs are determined per calegory of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the number
of refuse containers on each property, regardless of whether or not all containers are emptied during the month.

In circumstances where services cannot readily be measured and quantified, a flat rate service charge is levied monthly on such
properties.

11. 1. 2 Pre-paid Electricity

Revenue from the sale of glectricity pre-paid meter cards are recognised at the point of safe. An adjustment for an unutilised partion is
made at year-end based on the average consumption history.

11. 1. 3 Finance income

Interest earned on investrments is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance on the time proporticnate basis that takes
into account the effective yield on the investment.

Interest earned on unutilised conditional grants is allocated directly to the creditor: unutilised conditional grants, if the grant conditions
indicate that interest is payable to the funder.

11. 1. 4 Tariff Charges

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant service is rendered by applying
the relevant authorised tariff. This includes the issuing of licences and permits.

11. 1. § Income from Agency Services

Income for agency services is recognised on a monthly basis once the income collected on behalf of agents has been quantified. The
income recognised is in terms of the agency agreement.

71. 1. 6 Sale of Goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been met:
* The municipality has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of awnership of the goods.
* The municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold.
= The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
* ltis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the municipality.
« The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
11. 1. 7 Rentals

Revenue from the rental of facililies and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease agreement.

11. 2 Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
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Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the municipality received revenue from another entity without
directly giving approximately equal value in exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the extent
that the the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is no liability to repay the amount,

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction, that meets the definition of an asset shall be recognised as an asset when it
is prabable that the future economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the municipality and the fair
value of the asset can be measured reliably. The asset shall be recognised as revenue, except to the extent that a liability is also
recognised in respect of the same inflow. A present obligation arising from a non-exchange transaction that meets the definition of a
liability will be recognised as a liability when it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

11. 2. 1 Rates and Taxes

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue arises. Collection charges are recognised when
such amounts are legally enforceable. Penalty interest an unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to the
principal amount receivable and effective interest rate applicable. A composite rating system charging different rate tariffs is
employed, Rebates are granted to certain categories of ratepayers and are deducted from revenue.

11. 2. 2 Fines

Fines constitute both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from spot fines and summonses is recognised on the accrual basis,
together with management's best estimate of the probable inflows from the amounts not yet collected.

11. 2. 3 Public contributions

Revenue from public contributions is recognised when all conditions associated with the contribution have been met or where the
contribution is to finance property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment are brought into use.
Where public contributions have been received and the municipality has not met the condition, a kability is recognised.

11. 2. 4 Government Grants and receipts

Equitable share allocations are recognised in revenue at the start of the financial year if no time-based restrictions exist.

Income received from conditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the extent that the municipality has
complied with any of the criteria, conditions or obligations embodied in the agreement. To the extent that the criteria, conditions or
obligations have not been met a liability is recognised. Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or
losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the municipality with no future related costs are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the period in which they become receivable.

11. 2. 5 Revenue from Recovery of Unauthorised, Irregular, Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure is based on legislated procedures, including
those sel out in the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from the
responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain. Such revenue is based on legislated procedures.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when:
* The municipality has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
* It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying econamic benefits or service polential will be required to settle the
abligation; and
= A reliable estimate can be made of the abligation
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The best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation is the amount that an entity would raticnally pay to setlle
the obligation at the reporting date or to transfer it to a third party at that time and are determined by the judgement of the
management of the entity, supplemented by experience of similar transactions and, in some cases, reporls from independent experts.
The evidence considered includes any additional evidence provided by events after the reporting date. Uncertainties surrounding the
amount to be recognised as a provision are dealt with by various means according to the circumsiances, Where the provision being
measured involves a large population of items, the obligation is estimated by weighting all possible outcomes by their associated
probabilities.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settfe an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision where there is
sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring
a provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present obligation under an onerous contract is recognised
and measured as a provision. An onerous contract is a contract in which the unavoidable casts of meeting the obligations under the
coniract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it. The unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the least net
cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to
fulfil it - this unavoidable cost resulting from the contract is the amount of the provision to be recognised. Management does not
expect there to be any reimbursements for any of the provisions raised.

Provisiens are reviewed at reporting date and the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditure expected to be
required to settle the obligation. When the effect of discounting is materia), provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows that reflect current market assessments of the time value of money. The impact of the periodic unwinding of the
discount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as a finance cost as it occurs.

Environmental rehabilitation provisions

Estimated long-term environmental provisions, comprising rehabilitation and landfill site closure, are based on the Entity's policy,
taking into account current technological, environmental and regulatory requirements. The provision for rehabilitation is recognised as
and when the environmental liability arises. To the extent that the obligations relate to the asset, they are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. Any subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are charged to the
Statement of Financial Performance.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
13. 1 Short-term Employee Benefits

Remuneration to employees is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as the services are rendered, except for non-
accumulating benefits, which are only recognised when the specific event accurs,

The municipality treats its provision for leave pay as an accrual.

The costs of all shert-term employee benefits such as leave pay, are recognised during the period in which the employee renders the
related service. The liability for leave pay is based on the total accrued leave days at year end and is shown as a creditor in the
Statement of Financial Position. The municipality recognises the expected cost of performance bonuses only when the municipality
has a present legal or constructive obligation to make such payment and a reliable estimate can be made.

13. 2 Post employment benefits

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid contributions of certain retired staff
according te the rules of the medical aid funds. Council pays 60% as contribution and the remaining 40% are paid by the members.
The entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service up lo retirement age and the completion
of a minimum service period. The present value of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 -
Employee benefits (using a discount rate applicable lo high quality government bonds). The plan is unfunded.

13. 2. 1 Post-retirement Health Care Benefits:

The municipality has an obligation (o provide Post-retirement Health Care Benefits to certain of ils retirees. According to the rules of
the Medical Aid Funds, with which the municipality is associated, a member {(who is on the current Conditions of Service), on
relirement, is entitled to remain a continued member of the Medical Aid Fund, in which case the municipality is liable for a certain
portion of the medical aid membership fee.
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The defined benefit liability is the aggregate of the present value of the defined benefit obligation and unrecognised actuarial gains
and losses, reduced by unrecognised past service costs. The plan is unfunded. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is
calculated using the projected unit credit method, incorporating actuarial assumptions and a discount rate based on the government
bond rate. Valuations of these obligations are carried out every year by independent qualified actuaries.

Actuarial gains or losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in expense, unless the changes to the pension plan are conditional on the employees
remaining in service for a specified period of time {the vesting period). In this case, the past-service costs are amortised on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period.

13. 2 2 Long-service Allowance

The municipality has an obligation to provide Long-service Allowance Benefits fo all of its employees. According to the rules of the
Long-service Allowance Scheme, which the municipality instituted and operates, an employee {who is on the current Conditions of
Service), is enlitled to a cash allowance, calculated in terms of the rules of the scheme, The municipality's liability is based on an
acluarial valuation. The projected unit credit method has been used to value the liabilities. Actuarial gains and losses on the lang-term
incentives are accounted for through the statement of financial performance,

LEASES

Lease Classification
Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards associsted with ownership of an asset are
transferred to the municipality.

Leases other than finance leases are classified as operating leases.
4. 1 The Municipality as Lessee
Finance leases

Where the Municipality enters into a finance lease, Property, plant and equipment or Intangible Assets subject to finance lease
agreements are capitalised at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased asset or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease
payments, each determined at the inception of the lease. Corresponding liabilities are included in the Statement of Financial Position
as Finance Lease Liabilities, The corresponding liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as
the sum of the minimum lease payments due in termns of the lease agreement, discounted for the effect of interest. In discounting the
lease payments, the municipality uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value to
the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred. Lease payments are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital
repayment using the effective interest rate method.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the stated accounting policies applicable to
Property, Plant and Equipment or intangibles. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which are allocated between the
lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed in the
Statement of Financial Performance when incurred. The accounting policies relating to derecognition of financial instruments are
applied to lease payables. The lease asset is depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life or the lease term.

QOperating leases

The municipality recognises operating lease rentals as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease. The difference between the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are
recognised as an operating lease asset or liability.

In the event that lease incentives are received {0 enter into operaling leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability, The
aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis, excepl where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

14. 2 The Municipality as Lessor
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Amounts due from lessees under finance leases or instalment sale agreements are recorded as receivables at the amount of the
Municipality's net investment in the leases. Finance lease or instalment sale income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect
a constant periodic rate of return on the Municipality's net investment outstanding in respect of the leases or instalment sale
agreements.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

14. 3 Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

At inception of an arrangement, the Municipality determines whether such an arrangement is or contains a lease. A specific asset is
the subject of a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of that specified asset. An arrangement conveys the
right to use the asset if the arrangement conveys to the Municipality the right to control the use of the underlying asset. Al inception or
upon reassessment of the amangement, the Municipality separates paymenis and other consideration required by such an
arrangement into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If the Municipality
concludes for a finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, an asset and a liability are recognised at an
amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset. Subsequently the liability is reduced as payments are made and an imputed
finance charge on the liability is recognised using the Municipality’s incremental borrowing rate,

BORROWING COSTS

The municipality capitalises borrowing costs incurred that are directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset as part of the cost of that asset only when the commencement date for capitalisation is on or after 1 July 2008, while
all other borrowing costs incurred (including borrowing cost incurred on qualifying assets where the commencement date for
capitalisation is prior to 1 July 2008) are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance in accordance with the
requirements of GRAP 5. To the extent that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, the entity shall determine the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a capitalisation rale to the
expendilure on that asset. The capitalisation rate shall be the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable lo the horrowings
of the entity that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of abtaining a qualifying
asset. The amount of borrowing costs that an entity capitalises during a period shali not exceed the amount of borrowing costs it
incurred during that period.

The municipality ceases to capitalise borrowing costs when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets
for its intended use has been completed. Where the construction of the qualifying asset is completed in parts and each part is
capable of being used while construction continues on other paris, the entity shall cease capitalising borrowing costs when it
completes substantially all the activities necessary to prepare that part.

GRANTS-IN-AID

The municipality transfers money to individuals, organisations and other sectors of gavernment from time to time. When making these
transfers, the municipality does not

= Receive any goods or services directly in return, as would be expected in a purchase or sale transaction;

« Expect to be repaid in future; or

« Expect a financial return, as would be expected from an investment.

These transfers are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as expenses in the period that the events giving rise to the
transfer occurred.

VALUE ADDED TAX
The Municipality is registered with SARS for VAT on the payments basis, in accordance with Sec15(2)(a) of the Value-Added Tax Act
No 89 of 1991. Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax. The net amount of Value

added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of
Financial Position.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE
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Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is not in terms of the conditions of an allocation
received from another sphere of government, municipality or argan of state and expenditure in the form of a grant that is not permitted
in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003). All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is
recognised as an expense in the slatement of financial performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is
classified in accordance with the nalure of the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the
statement of financial performance. If the expenditure is not condoned by the Council it is treated as an asset until it is recovered or
written off as irrecoverable.

IRREGULAR EXPENBITURE

Iregular expenditure is expenditure that is conlrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003), the Municipal
Syslems Act (Act No 32 of 2000), the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No 20 of 1898) ar is in contravention of the Municipality's or
Municipal Entities’ supply chain management pelicies. lrregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure
is accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance in the period it occurred and where recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance. If the expenditure is not condoned by the Council
it is treated as an asset until it is recovered or written off as irrecoverable.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care been
exercised. All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the stalement of financial
perfarmance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense,
and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance. If the expenditure is not
condaned by the Council it is treated as an asset until it is recovered or written off as irrecoverable.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ESTIMATES AND ERRORS

Changes in accounting policies that are effected by management have been applied retrospectively in accordance with GRAP 3
requirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the
change in policy. In such cases the municipality shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest
period for which retrospective restatement is practicable. Refer to the notes to the Annual Financial Statements for details of changes
in accounting policies where applicable.

Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in accordance with GRAP 3 requirements, Details of changes in estimates
are disclosed in the notes to the annual financial statements where applicable.

Correction of errors is applied retrospectively in the period in which the errar has occurred in accordance with GRAP 3 requirements,
except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the error. In such cases
the municipality shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for which retrospective
restatement is practicable. Refer to the notes to the Annual Financial Statements for details of corrections of errors recorded during
the period under review where applicable.

RELATED PARTIES

Individuals as well as their close family members, and/or entities are related parties if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control or jointly control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and/or operating
decisions. Related parties include key management personnel such as the Municipal Manager, Chief Financial Officer and all other
managers reporting directly to the Municipal Manager or as designaled by the Municipal Manager and close family members of key
management personnel.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporting date that are classified as adjusting events have been accounted for in the Annual Financial Statements.
The events after the reporting date that are classified as non-adjusting events after the reporting date have been disclosed in the
notes to the Annual Financial Statements,

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the prevailing exchange rate on the dates of the transactions. Monetary

assets and liabilities denaminated in such foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange
differences are included in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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COMPARATIVE INFORMATION
25. 1 Current year comparatives:

Budgeted amounts have, in accordance with GRAP 1, been provided to these financial statements and forms part of the Annual
Financial Statements.

25. 2 Prior year comparatives

When the presentation or classification of items in the Annual Financial Statements is amended, prior period comparative amounts
are reclassified, unless a standard of GRAP does not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reasons
for the reclassification are disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified in the current year, the correction is
made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a
change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is praclicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly.

25. 3 Budget Information

The annual budget figures for the year ending 2014/15 have been prepared and presented in accordance with the GRAP standard
under the accrual basis of accounting for budgets approved by Council by nature classification, and are consistent with the accounting
policies adopted by the Council for the preparation of these financial statements, Explanatory comment is provided in the notes to the
annual financial staternents giving firstly reasons for overall growth or decline in the budget and secondly motivations for aver- or
under spending on line items. The annual budget figures included in the financial statements are for the Municipality and do not
include budget information relating to subsidiaries or associates. These figures are those approved by the Council at the beginning
and during the year following a period of consultation with the pubtic as part of the Integrated development plan.

CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent liabilities represent a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by an
occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent liability
can also arise as a result of a present obligation that arises from past events but which is not recognised as a liability either because it
is not probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setile the abligation or the amount of the
obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent assets represent possible assets thal arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed cnly by an occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in the notes to the annual financial
statements.

TREATMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER OVERHEAD EXPENSES

The costs of internal support services are transferred to the various services and depariments to whom resources are made available.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Items are classified as commitments where the Municipality commits itself to future transactions that will normally result in the outflow
of resources.

Capital comrmitments are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability but are included in the disclosure notes in
the following cases:
= Approved and contracted commitments, where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has been awarded at the
reporting date, where disclosure is required by a specific standard of GRAP.

* Approved but not yet contracted commitments, where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has yet o be
awarded or is awaiting finalisation at the reporting date.

* ltems are classified as commitments where the municipality commits itself to future transactions that will normally result in the
outflow of resources.
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+ Contracts that are entered into before the reporting date, but goods and services have not yet been received are disclosed in the
disclosure notes to the financial statements.

= Other commitments for contracts are be non-cancellable or enly cancellable at significant cost contracts should relate to
something other than the business of the municipality.
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Camdeboo Municipality (the municipality) is a local govemment instifution in the Eastern Cape, and is one of nine local municipalties under the
jurisdiction of the Sarah Baartman District Municipaiity The addresses of its registered office and principal place of business are disclosed under
"General Information™ included in the Annual Financial Statements and in the infroduction to the Annual Report The principal activities of the
municipality are disclosed in the Annual Report and are prescribed by the Municipa! Finance Management Act (MFMA)

INVENTORIES 2015 2014

Consumable Stores 4,728,200 3.680.807
Water 150,822 121.408
Total Inventories 4,879,022 3,802,215

The amount of inventories recognised as expenses for the year amounted 1o R4 131 387 (2014 R2 326 375)
The cost of water production for the year amounted to R5.59 per ki (2014 R4.11% per k)
No Inventorias have beaan pledged as collateral for Liabilities of the municipality

. RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Service Deblors: 53,535,626 44,144,711
Electricity 11,904,958 11,044,955
Refuse 5,389,905 4,158,691
Sewerage 12,341,396 9,127,599
Waler 23,899,367 19,813,467

Other Receivables 5,078,577 5,643,208

Housing 2,259,674 2,414,343
Melter Readings not Billed 2,047,615 2,245,767
Other Dabtors 771,088 953,098

Add: Credit debtors balances 1,087,275 .

Less. Pravision for Impairment {40,977,674) (25,021,705)

Total Racelvables from Exchange Transactions 18l723.804 2":755:2"

Other Receivables include outstanding debtors for various other services, e g Amangemenis, Deposits, Housing, Interest, Rentals and Sundry Services
like Garden Refuse, Sanitation Bags, etc

Other Deblors consists of attorney handovers, aliorney paymenis and a guarantee.

Receivables from Exchange Transactions are billed monihly.  No interest is charged on Receivables uniil the end of the foliowing month. Thereafter
interest is charged at a rate delermined by council on the outstanding balance

Al 30 June 2015, the municipality is owed R9 201 400 (30 June 2014: R14 841 103) by National and Provincial Government
The municipality did not pledge any of its Receivables as security for borrowing purposes.
The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the camying vatue of Receivables approximate their fair valuas

The fair value of Receivables was determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of agreemenis entered into between the municipality
and Debtors as well as the current paymenl ratio's of the municipality's Receivables.

IGRAP 1 Applying the Probability Test on the initial Recognition of Revenue has been adopted in Annual Financial Statements in relation to indigent
debtors which amounts to R15 977 173 (201314. R875 047) or 29.8% (2013/14: 2%) of total gross service debtors. The entire poputation of indigent
debtors were provided for in the impairment provision.

3.1 Ageing of Receivables from Exchange Transactions

A= at 30 Juns 2015
Current Past Due Total
0 - 30 days 31-60Days || 61-90Days || +90Days
All Receivables:
Gross Balances 18.507,458 4,179,103 3,582,089 33,432.828 59,701,479
Less: Provision for Impairment 12,703,079 2,868,437 2,458,660 22,947 497 40.977.674
Net Balarces 1 5,804,379 | | 1.310‘557 ' | 15123|428 | | 10.4!53330 | | 18|723|505 |

As at 30 June 2014 Receivables of R12,919 426 were past due but not impaired. The age analysis of these Receivablas are as follows:
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3. RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

3.1 Ageing of Recelvables from Exchange Transactions {continued)

_ Past Due Total
31-60Days || 61-90Days || +90Days
All Recelvables:
Gross Balances 4,179,103 3,582,089 33,432,828 41,194,021
Less: Provision for Impairment 2,868,437 2,458,660 22,947,497 28,274,595
Net Balances 1,310,667 1,123,428 10,485,330 12,919,426
3. RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
3.1 Ageing of Receivables from Exchange Transactions (contintued)
As at 30 June 2014
Current Past Due Total
0 - 30 days 31-60Days || 67-90Days || +80Days
All Receivabies:
Gross Balances 15,158,292 3,513,154 3,011,272 28,105,206 49,787.920
Less: Provision for Impairment 7.756,729 1,751,519 1,501,302 14,012,155 25,021,705
Net Batances l 7.401,563 | I 1,761,631 | | 1,509,970 | | 14,093,051 | | 24,766,215 |

As at 30 June Receivablis of R17 364 652 ware past due but not impaired. The age analysis of these Receivables are as follows:

Past Dus Total
31-60Days || 61-80Days || +90Days

Al Receivables:

Gross Balances 3,513,151 3,011,272 28,105,206 34,629,628
Less: Provision for impairment 1,751,519 1,501,302 14,012,155 17,264 976
Net Balances 1,761,631 1,509,970 14,093,051 17,364,652
3.2 Reconciliation of the Provision for Impairment 2615 2014

R R

Balance at beginning of year 25,021,705 20.978,684
Impairment Losses recognised 19,167,663 4,043,021
Amounts written off as uncollectable (3,211,694) -
Balance at end of year 40,977,674 25,021,705

In determining the recoverability of a Receivable, the municipality considers any change in tha credit quality of the Receivable from the date credit was
initially granted up to the reporting date. Furthermore, the municipality has also placed a strong emphasis on verifying the Indigent status of consumers.
The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the customer base being spread over a large number of consumers and is not concentrated in any
particufar sactor or geographical area. Accordingly, management believe that thera is no further credit provision required in excess of the Provision for

No provision has beern made in respact of government debt as these amounts are considered to be fully recoverabla

3.3 Ageing of impaired Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Cument.

0-30 Days 12,703.079 7,756,729
Pas{ Due:

31-60 Days 2,868,437 1,751.519
61 - 90 Days 2,458 660 1,501,302
+90 Days 22,947 497 14,012.155
Total 40,977,674 25,021,705
3.4 D gnition of Fii ial Assets

No Financial Assels have been transferred {o other parties during the year
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4. RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Sundry Deposits are in respect of cash deposits made to local fuel stalions for the supply of fual.
The municipalilty does not hold deposits or other security for its Recehvables.
Nane of the Recelvables have besn pledged as security for the municipality's financial liabilities.

Gross Provision for Met
Balances Impairment Balances
R R R

As at 30 June 2015

Assessment Rates Debtors 12.792 568 (8,243,737) 4,548,631
Payments made in Advance 603,217 . 603,217
Accruals - - »
Sundry Deposits 100,000 - 100,000
Sundry Deblors 2,184,032 {218,680} 1,965,352
Add: Credit debtors balances 553,089 - 553,089
Total Recelvables from Non th 16,232,906 |§.462.417_| 7,770,489

. RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
Gross Provision for Neat
Balances impairment Balances
R R R

As at 30 June 2014

Assessment Rates Debtors 11,484,940 (10,468,267) 1,016,673
Payments made in Advance 603,217 - 603,217
Sundry Deposils 108,000 - 100.000
Sundry Debtors 1,608,474 {315,180 1,293,294
Total Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions 13,796,631 {10,783,447) 3,013,184

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Receivables approximate their far values

The fair value of Receivables was determined afier considering the standard terms and conditions of agreements enterad into between the municipalily
and National / Provincial Departments as well as Other Debtors. The cumrent payment ratio's of Other Debtors were also taken Into account for fair

value determination.

IGRAP 1 Applying the Probability Test on the initial Recognition of Revenue has been adopted in Annual Financial Statements in relation to indigent
debtors which amounts to R2 818 501 (2013/14° R40 274) or 17.4% {2013/14: 0.2%) of tolal gross assessment rates deblors . The entire population of
indigent debiors were provided for in the impairmant provision

4.1 Ageing of Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

As at 30 June 2015 _
Current Past Due Total

0 - 30 days 31-600ays || 61-90Days [| +90Days
Assessment Rates;
Gross Balances 1.171.551 558,945 531,353 10,530,719 12,792 568
Less: Provision for Impairment -754,966 -360,193 -342 412 6,786,165 {8.243.737)
Net Balances 416,585 | 198,752 | 168,941 3,744,554 4,548,831
Payments made In Advance:
Gross Balances 603,217 - . - 603 217
l.ess: Provision for Impairment . . - - -
Net Balances 603,217 - - - 603,217
Sundry Deposits:
Gross Balances 100,000 - . - 100,000
Less: Provision for Impairment . B - - -
Net Balances 100,000 - - - 100,000
Sundry Debtoers:
Gross Batances 2,184 032 - - 2,184,032
Less: Provision for Impairment (218,680} - - (218,680)




Net Balances
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Tr

4.1 Ageing of Receivables from Non h

4, RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

tions (Continuad)

As at 30 June 2014 Receaivables ol R4,132,247 were past due but not impaired. The age analysis of these Receivables are as follows

All Receivables:
Gross Balances

Less. Provision for Impairment

Net Balances

As at 30 June 2014

Assessment Rates:
Gross Balances

Less: Provision for Impairment

Net Balances

Payments made in Advance:

Gross Balances

Lass: Pravision for Impairmant

Net Balances

Sundry Deposits:
Gross Balances

Less: Provision for Impairment

Sundry Debtors:
Grass Balances

Less: Provision for Impairment

Net Balances

Alf Receivables:
Gross Balances

Less: Provision for tmpairmant

Net Balances

4.2 Reconciliation of Provision for Impalmaent

Balance at beginning of year
Impairment Losses recognised

Past Due Total
31-60Days || 61-90Days || +850Days
558,945 531,353 10,530,720 11,621,017
(360,183) (342,412) (6,786,165) (7,488,771)
198,752 188,941 3,744,554 4.132.247
Current . Past Due Tolal
0 - 30 days 31-60Days || 61-%0Days || +800Days
1,084,554 517,439 491,896 9,391,051 11,484,940
(958,690) {457,389) (434,811) (8,617,377) {10,468.266)
125,864 60,050 57,085 773,674 1,016,674
603,217 - - - 603,217
603,217 - - - §03.217
100,000 - - - 100,000
100,000 - - - 100,000
1,608,474 - - - 1.608,474
(315,180) - - - {315,180)
1,293,294 - - - 1,203.284
As al 30 June 2014 Receivables of RB90 810 were past due but not impaired. The age analysis of these Receivables are as follows:
Past Due Total
31-60Days || 61-90Days || +90Days
517,438 491,896 9,391,051 10,400 386
(457,389} {434 811) (8,617,377) {9.509.576)
50,050 57,085 773,674 890,810
10,783,447 7,790,400
{2,321,030) 2,993,047
8,462,417 10,783,447

Balance at end of year

The Provision for Impairment on Receivables exists predominantly due lo the possibiity that thase debts will not be recovered. Loans and receivables
werg assessed individually and grouped together as financial assets with simiar credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed for impairment
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The Provision for Impaiment was calculaled after grouping all the financial assets of simiar nature and risk ratings and assessing the recoverability.

No Provision for Impairment has been made in respect of government debt as these amounts are considered {o be fully recoverable. The municipality
holds collateral over these balances in the form of Rates Assessment Deposils / Guarantees, which are not covering the total cutstanding debt and
vacant property respectively.

Furtermote, no Provision for Impairment was calculated on Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions other than Assessment Rates Debtors as the
management is of the opinion that all Receivables are recoverable within normal credit terms.

. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD-FOR-SALE

Proparty Held-lor-Sale - at cost 1.920,922 2.060,922
Total Non-current Assets Hald.for-Sale 1,920,922 2,060,922
Property Held-for-Sale

The municipality intends to dispose of some of its undeveloped Land. Tha sale of the land Is busy being concluded and wil be completed within the next
twelve months. No Impairment loss was recognised on reclassification of the property as held-for-sale.

. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Currant Invastments 21 597,298 28,658,401
Bank Accounts {219,770) (1.842 493)
Cash on hand 2000 2.140
Total Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,379,528 27,818,042

For the purposes of the Statement of Financial Position and the Cash Flow Stalement, Cash and Cash Equivalents include Cash-on-Hand, Cash in
Banks and Investments in Money Markel Instruments.

6.1 Current investment Daposits

Call Deposits 21,597,298 25,658,401

Total Current Investmant Deposits 21,597,298 29,658,401

Call Deposits are investments with a maturity period of less than 3 months and earn interest rates varying from 4,60 % 1o 6,77 % (2014 4,00% lo
5,30%) per annum.

Deposils attributable to Unspent Conditional Grants 4.637,301 9,461,624
Deposils attributable to Capital Replacemeni Reserve 5.000,000 5,000,000
Deposits attributable to Payables from Exchange Transactions 4,155,017 3,358,778
Deposits attributable to Current Provisions 3,608,656 8,456 835
Depasits attributable to Consumer Daposits 2,133,554 1.881,244
Deposits attributable to Payables from Non-Exchange Transactions 3,069,575 4035858
Total Deposits attributable to Commitments of the Municlpality 22,604,103 32,194,138

6.2 Bank Accounts

Cash in Bank (219,770} {1,842,499)
Currant Investmeants 21,597,298 29.658,401
Total Bank Accounts 21,377,528 27,815,802

The Municipality has the following bank accounts:

Primary Bank Account

First National Bank - Vole Number 625929709200

Cash book balance at baginning of year {1.842,499) 6,285,155

Cash book balance at end of year {219,770} (1.842,493)
Bank stalement balanca at beginning of year 2,238,225 -

Bank stalement balance at end of year 406,443 2,238,225

ABSA -Aberdesn - Account Number 4053048940

Bank statement balance at beginning of year 23,587 24,987

Bank statement balance at end of year 2,899,758 23,587

Interest on overdrawn cumrent accounts are charged at the banker's prime rate plus two percent per annum
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6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)

6.2 Bank Accounts (Continued)

Cument Investments

ABSA - Account Number 9257114251

Bank statamant balance at beginning of year 39,337 966,805
Bank statement balance at end of year 820.886 39,337
ABSA - Account Number 9071870653

Bank statement balance at beginning of year 459,609 438,619
Bank statement balance at end of year . 458 609

ABSA - Account Number 9293816776
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 24,215 5,000,000
Bank stalement balance at end of year - 24,215

ABSA - Accoun! Number 9293150909

Bank stalement balance at beginning of year 5,058,247 5,000,000
Bank statement balance at end of year - 5.058,247

Nedbank - Account Number 7881105836
Bank statement balance at beginning of yaar - 13,000,000
Bank statemant balance at end of year - .

FNE - Account Number 62374218503

Bank statement balance at beginning of year 3,851,154 560,717
Bank statement balance al end of year 135,611 3,851,154
FNB - Accounl Number 74374220066

Bank statement batance at beginning of year 146,513 $.300,855
Bank statement batance at end of year 10,447,524 146,513

FNB - Account Number 74463211025
Bank stalement balance at beginning of year - 8,000,000
Bank statement balance at end of year - -

Investec - Accoun! Number 50004131452
Bank stalement balance at beginning of year - 21,214,107
Bank stalement balance at end of year - -

Investec - Account Number 50006008687
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 52,586 1,445,593
Bank statemenl balance at end of year 2,938 52,586

Nedbank - Account Number 1766000029
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 20.026,740 20,000,000
Bank statement balance at end of year - 20.026.740

Standard Bank - Fixed Deposit 288540867-005

Bank staterment balance at beginning of year - -
Bank statement balance at end of year 10.190.315 s
Total current invesimants

Bank statement batance at beginning of year 29,658,400 84,926 736
Bank statarnent batance at end of year 21,597,298 29,658,401

6.3 Cash on hand

Cash Floals and Advances 2,000 2,140
Total Cash on hand in Cash Floats, Advances and Equivalents 2,000 2,140

The municipality did not pledge any of s Cash and Cash Equivalenis as collataral for #s financial liabilities
No rastriclions have been imposed on the municipality in terms of the utiisation of its Cash and Cash Equivalents,
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

30 June 2015
Reconclliation of Carrying Value
Infra-
Deacription Land Bulldings Community Other Total
structure
R R R R R R
Carrying valuas at 01 July 2014 §7 546 780 4 457 945 534 907 920 3 917 030 18 226 645 659 056 321
Cost 97 546 780 21 476 970 1243294791 18 517 265 40892746 | 1421828 552 |
- Completed Assels 97 546 780 21476970 1 239 598 571 18 517 265 40992 746 1418 122 332
«  Under Consiruction - ) 3706 220 - - 3706 220 |
Accumulated Depreciation: - {17 019 025) (708 386 871) (14 600 235) {22 766 101) (762 772 231)
- Cost - (17 019 025) 708 385 871} {14 600 235) (22 766 101) (782772 231)
Acquisitions - 727 831 13772742 - 5 950 945 20451318
Capital under Construction - Additions: - - 10610880 - - 10 610 860
Depreciation: - {323 588) {35 827 604) {325 339) (4 473 398) (40 849 938){
- Basedon Cost B {323 598) (35 827 604) (325 339) {4 473 396) {40 949 933)
Carrying value of Disposals: - - - - {221 308) (221 308)|
. Cost - - - - (1 357 546) (1357 548)
- Accumulated Depreciation B - - - 1138 240 1136 240
Cagital under Construction - Completed - - (1 452 008} - - (1 452 008)
Carrying values at 30 June 2015 97 546 700 4 B61 978 522011 310 3 591 692 19 482 B89 S47 495 249
Cost 97 546 780 22 204 601 1 266 226 385 18 517 285 45586 146 1450 081 177
- Completed Assels 97 545 780 22 204 601 1255615525 18 517 265 45 586 145 1439 470 317
- Under Construction - - 10610 860 . - 10 670 869
Accumulated Depreciation: - (17 342 623) (744 214 475) {14 925 5§73) (26 103 257)]  -B02 585 928 |
- Cost - -17 342 623.03 ~744 214 475 -14 925 573 -28 103 257 -802 585 928
30 June 2014
Reconcillation of Carrying Value
Infra-
Dascription Land Buildings Community Other Total
structure
R R R R R R
Carrying values at 01 July 2013 9B 993 280 4781544 5§33 097 287 4 301 0a1 21 684 521 662 857 713
Cost 80 953 280 21476970 1208 715 900 18 517 265 40710190 | 12386 413 605
- GComplated Assats 98 993 280 21475970 1204 328 821 18 517 265 40710 190 1390078 518
- Under Construction - . 2387 078 - - {482 204)
Accumulated Depreciation - {16 685 426) (673618 613} {14 216 184) {18 025 669) {723 555 892)
- Cost - {16 695 426) (673618613) {14 216 184) [19 025 669) (723 555 892)
Acquisilions 36952 012 677 148 37 620 160
Capital under Construction - Additions = = 3706 220 - - 3708 220
Depreciation: - {323 598) {34 768 258) (3_84_051] {3 BS_BLTB) {38 464 586)
. Basedon Cost - 323 598 (34 768 258) {3584 051) {3988 679) {39 454 596)
Carrying value of Disposals o 5 - - {146 345) {1486 345)
- Cost - - - - {394 592} (394 592)
- Accumulated Deprecialion - - - - 248 247 248 247
- Basedcon Cost = 5 5 5 5 5
|Fair value adjustment to land 586 500
Assets transferred 1o current assels {2 033 000)
Capital under Construction - Completed - - (4 079 341) - - (4 079 341)
|Carrying values at 30 June 2014 97 545 T80 4 457 945 534 907 920 3 917 030 18 226 845 659 056 321
Cost 97 548 780 21 478 970 1243294 791 18 517 265 40992 746 | 1 421 528 552
- Completed Assels 97 546 780 21476970 1239 588 571 18517 265 40992746 | 1418122 332
- Under Construction - - 3 706 220 . - 3 706 220
Accumulaled Depreciation - {17 019 025) {708 386 871) {14 600 235) (22786 101)] (762 772231}
- Cost - (17 G19 025) {708 386 871) (14 600 235) (22 766 101) (762 772 231}
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CAMDEBOD MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued}

Tha prics year Property, Plant snd Equipmaent balances have besn restated. Refer 1 Hota 36 on “Comecton of siror changes n

restatement.

Tha murapality dic niot plecige any of &3 assets 33 securty. Na restictons apply 1o any of the Property_ Plant and Equepment of the mureeipalty.

No mparmant lossea have been recogneed on Proparty, Plant and Ex it of the y Mt the

INTANGEILE ASSETS

At Costlens A and A Impasment Losses

The " Aspats m ded a8 follows.

Carrying values at 01 July 2013
Cont
Accumutated Amernsstsn

Arpuadons
« Purchased

Amortaation
-« Based on Cout

Caifying values at 30 June 2014
Cost
Actumulated Amortsaton

Acguistions
- Purchased

Amorimation
= Baaed on Cost

Carrying valuse at 30 June 2018
Cont
Accumulated Amorisabon

Tha amortsaton expense has been nciuded inthe (e tem Teprecaton and Amortsates" n the S

ot Financial P

g polcies and

Hoesinchans apply to any of the Ansats of the palry.

Rafer to Appendec"A” for more detad on intangible Assets.

M [ have bean ] on Assats of the muncgalty atihe reporing dste.
INVESTMENT PROPERTY

AL Contlens Accumidatedt Deprecuton

The by Propefy o ay follows

Carrylng values at 1 July
Coemt
Accurnulated Deprecation

Acqurtions durng it Year
Deprattion dutmg the Year

Caurying values a1 30 June
Const
Acsumulated Daprecation

R E! nthe § of Fnancial Performance includs the follawng

Rental Revenue garned frem Investmant Property

2015 4
R R
for detads of the
008 014
[ R
17 15% 31 888
— —
Computer Total
Software
39 484 39 434
[ 44899 | a4 uwl
EXIE -5 418
1945 1995
L 1995] [ 1995]
8811 -8 811
[ 2811 ] | 5811]
21508 21888

48 854 48 854
15726 215 226

14510 S 510
| .asta] | Jd st
17 4859 ArAL
| 46854 48 894
-5 73 23 736
2018 2014
R R
187 994 199 738
199784 291 514
258 748
11760 211760

157 533

Al of the munipalty s investment Proparty m held under freshold mterests and no investment Property had been pledged aa tecurty fer any labdtes of the municpaitty.

Thare are no restr anihe of Iy Property or the remntance of revenus and pracesds of ddpotal

There are no 9 on i Property
Rufer to Appendo "A™ for more detsd on kveatmant Pioperty.
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2015

INVESTMENT PROPERTY [CONTMUED)
B.1 invesiment Property carried at Fair Vaive

The s b Prop

9.2 impairmant of investment Propetty

g 1o the cost model and therefore ro 1ar value kas baen determned.

No mparment cases have been recognuad o= investment Propermy of the muncpalty At the teportng date

HERITAGE ASSETS
Al Coutless Accumulated mparment Lossen

The mevement in Herkage Assels  teconcled as Ioflows

Carrying values at 30 June 2014
Cowt
Agcumulated Impasmant

Carrying values at 30 June 2015
Cont
Accumudated Imparment

2018 2014
[} R
2 370 000 2 370 02O
Buiklings of
euttural Mussum
significance
1311 800 1058 200
,_unTnol w
1371 800 1088 200
[Wl 1058 200
1311800 1058 200

The Municpaity has elected 18 make use of ihe tranutionsl provieons 5% 341 out 1 Drective 3. wivch states thal eniews sie not fequired 16 Makunae hertage aseets for reparting pencds
begining oft 6f After & date withm thres years following the date of miia) adoption of the Standard of GRAP on Heitags Assets.

Al of the muncpaldy s Hertage Aysats sre hald under ireshokd mitetests snd no Hertage Assets had been pledged as saecustty for any labdbes of the muncpalty.

Hao restnctions apply ko any of the Herdage Assats of the muncpalty,
fefar to Appendn A for mare delad on Heitage Assets,

0.1 o Asaets not

The the g classes of Mtage aidets

Class of Herltage Asaat Dascription

Crothery and cutiery with the Victor:a Hall amblem. Thase tems

have been [Ganed 15 the Museum,
Viciona hall eulery and crochary

1.1 Significant Heritage Assats not messursd [continued)

Class of Herltagae Asset Oescription
The Alneana collecticn o a collection of valuable books. pamphists.
maps, pectoral wosks and other fems on sub-Saharsn Afnca. with
Collecbons of rve books o specific focus on Southern Afncan hatory.
manusergy

Inclucte the movement of the Jewnh Pediars, War Memaral,
f W Unsan ki " B M

Hug . San
& Hhoi Genoeide Memonal snd the Old Pawder Magatns,

Monuments. memorials & statuey

10.2 impairment of Herftage Assels

L have been on Hardage Asvats of the municpaldy at tha reporting date.

10.) Heriiage Azseis messured alter ition using the R Mooe!

Reason for no messurement

The skit and W valua the wrate, An ai
one of the tencwned auchon houses may have suftcient skil. knowledge and
axperins to perform tha valustion. The Munscipalty wans not sbie to estmate 2 valus
#1330 June 2015

Raason for no messurement

Tha tollection s vast and & houted in vahous ettablmhmaenty beth local and

Ity. The skil and tq valye the mrare. An
Shiuatian, spechiased iranes or one of the renowned aucton houses may have
sufficwnt skil, kngwledge and expering to perform the valuaton, The Muncpalty
w3t not able 10 estmate & valus al 30 June 2018

Tha shll and expettme to value 3493 of hatorcal and cutural sgnificance o rare, At
the tmse of aswng the fnancial . the has not the skils
wel and related axparence to valug thess 3asets. The Moncipainy was net able 1
«stmate & value at 30 June 2015,

The municipalty's Hertage Assats ars accsunted lot according ko the cosl moded and tharefors na far value has been determned.

0 4 Heritoge Assets pledged as security
Honig of the sssets have bean pleged 4k secunty n the cutrent and pros year

0.5 Azseta

on title snd of r

There m no restrction on tile of deposal of Hertage Assets. The requeements of the Natonal Hertage Resources Act{No. 25 of 1999) and related legistation wall ransled o the dones or

buyer
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CAMDEBOOQ MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 0 JUNE 2015

ms 014
R R
CONSUMER DEPQSITS 18 014
R R
Elecincty and Water 2131554 1881244
Total Consumar Deposits 2133 534 1081 244
Corsumar Deposty are pad by consumen on applcation fof new watst and ¢lectiesy connectons. The depotts v rapand when the watel and ol ate n

cases whers consumaers defauhl on ther Becounts, the muncipalty G20 i Te Sepost &t payment fof the Gutstanding sctourd. No wierest m pad on Conyumer Deposts held

Tha management of 1he munic palfy i of the opsmon thal the datipng value of Consumet Deposits spproxmate ther fas valyes. The smortsed cost of Consumer Daposts was determined

et g the et and af ag

PROVISIONS

Bonuses
Salanes and wages wWage curve privikes

Total Provialons

Pertormancs Banuses accrue to seniar managers n a0 annual bass Subject i cerian candbons. Listed befow are the crtena agarat which seniar maragers are svaluated

antered wio between the muncpaidy and m consumers.

2055458

3081 458
e

iTei TR

1741718

KPA .0 T and

KPA 2 - Servica Delavery and infrastructure Planning
KPA 3 - Lotal Economie Development

KPA d - Financas! Viabdtty

KPA S - Good Governance and Puble Particpation
KPA 6 - Spatal Development Rabonals

Salanes snd wages provision accrues to all slgbls employsws i tarms ai the wage curve agresment. This agreement has been challenged n the Labour Appaals Court and has now bess

taken to the Consbtubonal Courl. The provision rased n the prar year has been raverved in the cuitent yeat dud to tate beng uhcetanty fetaing o thera benig & sast event,

The np are ded a9 follows.

Cuttent Provisions:
Patiotmaince Bonuses:
Balance al begrning of year
Contrdbutions to provisan
Expenddure ncurred
Bslance at and of year
Staff Bonusei:

Balance at begnning of year
Ceniriutions to provasan

Expendtute sicurted

Balints al nd of yant

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Credtors
Accrusis

Retentors

Qther Credrors

Seaff Leave Accruad
Creda debtors balances

Total Payahles

Payables trom Qe 7! have baen

102 299
210082
-210052

102 299

1679 479
269678

1 040 157
m—

€29 615
-527 317

102 299

1450171
189 308

1679 478

14 415 TEQ 2684 6%
78211 853 950
3T 932 37932
5048293 1E74
4 247 397 2296 544
= 1087 275 5
2414000 8745 238
between Payables hem E. g« and Nen-E: ga Ti to cortattly clasaly the nalure of the balances Refst 1o Note

35.1 on “Comparatng Informaton” for deisds of the rrstalement

The avetage tredd parod on purchases i 30 dayy from the recept of the Mvore. & deisimiied By e MFMA, extept when the sttty » dsputed. No miterest & charged for the fiest 30 days
from the date of recept of tha ivoce. Therealler Aferest o charged 5 actordance wih the credt polcies of the vanous ndwvicyal crediors that the muncipaldy desis wih. The munopaldy
has pelcies i place 19 ensure Bhat all payables are pad withn e credit bmeliame.
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13, PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
The munscpalty dad not default on any payment of i Crecitars. Na termy for pay have bean by the ity
The maragemaent of ihe muncpaldy i of the opnion thal the carming valus of Crediom apprommate then far values.
The fax value of Credicrs was aner g the terms and ol sy ieted o the and other partes.

Staff Laave Beciud 19 the atal] of the mumcpalty on an annual Base, subyed (o eertie condmons. The acsiudl o an evtmste of the amoun! dus 81 the feporting cate

14. PAYABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Sundiy Deposes 1604 Ta4 -
Other Cradttors 358653 739314
Cred4 dettors balances 553 0ag -

Tatal Payables 2518 W T 314

Payables fram E: ge T have been between Payables from ige and Non-E: T to corectly classty the nature of the balances Rafer 1o Nole
35.2 on “Comparative Ibformation™ for detads of the restaigment.

Na credd penicd exnts for Payables from Non-eschange Tiansschons, nether has any cledd penod been sitanged. No imtetast i charged on sutitandng amounty.
The mumcipaliy did not default on any payment of @8 Credtors. No terma 3¢ payment have bren te-fegttidied By the mune:palty
The management of the municpalty  of the opsnion thal the carnong value of Credtors appranmale thew fas values.

The far value of Tredeors was delermnad sNer consaenng the slandard e s and condfions of sgresments entered nto befween the muncipaly and other parties.

Othar debtors comasts of amounts recenwd i advance as well as fundng recaerved for the Satefite Aquaculture Project.

13, UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEPTS

< { Grants from 4837 )1 9 481624

Local Gevernmeni Grants ' 4837 301 I D 431824 I

Taotal Unspent Conditional Grants 4 437 301 9 481824
=i

The Unapent Condbonal Granty snd Receipts sre mvested n nvestment sccounts uml uidsad.

See Note 21 lor the reconcdaten of Grants from and cther C Racepts. The I wah the anachad 1o 3l Qrants recaned to e axtent of
revenue recoghised No grants were withheld.

Refat 1o Appandn “E” for mare detad on Condtons Grants.

18, VAT RECENVABLEAPAYABLE)

VAT Recervable 145 813 -
VAT Payatle s -4 931 184

[ " rege for VAT o= the paymeni bass.

No siterest & payabla to SARS f the VAT & pad over tmeously. but mterest lor [3ie payments s charged ascordng 1o SAR S polcws. The municpaldy has hnancal sk policies n place to
wnaurg that payments are aflected before the due date.
17. LONG.TERM LIABRLITIES

17.1 Oparating lease Habikties

Opsratng Lesses e recograsd on the sragni-lne Dasda as per the requisment of GRAP 1. No habdty suited 81 10 June 3% fone of the contracts has sny s3calaton clauses.

17.2 Leasing Arrangements
The Municipality as Lessea:

Operatng Leases relate to Property. Ptant and Equipment wih (ease lezme ned anger than 5 yaars, weh an oplon 15 axtend for & furthar penod. Al operatng laase contracts conlam market
Py CHBUSES i The event DB ihe MuniCipalty exerces ti oplon 13 renew. The muripalty does hot have an 0pton 1o purchase the loased asset atthe expry of the leaee pancd.

18, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITIES

Postteinement Heskh Cate Banafis Liabdity 28 755 000 19 308 178
Provmen for Long Service Awards 4 282 0600 330369

13 041 00Q 22610077
e

18.1 Fost-retirenent Health Care Benefits Liabilty

Batance at begnnang of Yaar 20 055 198 20 268 000
Caontrdutions to Proveson 576 198
Increase due o Dncountng 10 459 802 -

Contrbution {Benefts par) -A52 000 <783 000
Balarce ol end of Year 29 667 0QD 20 059 198
Transfer to Current Prevaens =208 00D =752 820
Total Post-relirement Health Care Deneflts Liabiltly 28 755 000 15 308 3TA
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18. EMPLOYEE BENEFTT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Current Portion of Nea-Cutrent Proviskons:

Balsnce st begnrung of yest 752020 193000
Tranater ffom non-cutent $08 000 752020
Contibuteon (Benafts pac) <752 020 783 000
Balance at end of yest $08 000 752 420
The muricipsity pravides cartan post- atrement heaith care benefits by fundng the medcal st contribulong of qualtying retred afthe I A g 1 the rules of the

Medeal Axd Funds, with which the muncipaldy s sssociated. & member (wha m on the curent Condtions of Senace) B enttied 1o reman a centinued mnmhr-n! such medical ad fund on
tetremant. in which caee the muncipality m kable Tor 8 certan porten of the medesl s fed. The Y B a0 unh dafesed beneft plan lor hese qualtyng
4 No othar pest. Benales are provided 10 thase employeus.

Tha most tecert actuarial valuatons of plan siyets and the present vilue of the defned benefl obigaton were carned Sut a1 30 June 2015 by Mr C Wens, Fellow of the Actuanial Secsety of
Sowh Anca. The present value of the detined beneft cbhgation and the related current senvice cost and past serace cosl. ware maasuted using the Projectsd Unnl Cradd Method.

The membars of the Posl-employment Health Care Beneft Plan are made up a3 feliows

n-servica Membars (Employees) 170 147
Contnuation Members (Relrbes. waidwis and Siphans) % ]
Total Membets 199 173
Tha kabldy i respact of past 3envce has besn ssbmated 8o followa

in-garnce Membars 16 970 000 9304 235
Contnyation Membery 12 697 000 10664 963

Total Liability

23 687 000

for health care

The makes monthly
«Bontay
o Hoymed
« Hayhaalth
« LA Hastth
= Samwumed

g Medical A Seh

The Custent-senace Cowt for the year ending 30 June 2015 w sstmated to be RE3S5 171, whereas the cost for the ensung year s wshmated to be 1 198 000 (30 June 2014 R$31 000 and
REB55 171 respactvely).

The principal usad lor the purp of the i vall ware as follows:

Dwcount Rate "% %
Healh Care Cosl Inflabon Rate ™ %
Nat Effectve Ducount Rate % 1%
Erpected Retrament Age - Famales 83 %]
Erpacted Aetrament Age - Males B 83
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18. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIASILITES {Continued)

10.1 Post-retirement Heslth Care Denefits Liablity [Continued]

Mavemants in the present value of the Dafined Benelit Obligstion ware as follows!

Batance at the begnning of 1he year 20 059 198 20 266 000
Current servce costs 855 1m 531 000
Interest cost 1745910 1737 000
Banaits paxd 852 000 =783 000
Actusrial lostes [ (gains| ansaTH -1601 802
Prasent Valus of Fund Dbligation at the end of the Year 0 847 D00 10 059 198
Total Aecognised Benefit Liabillty 20 857 DO0 24 059 194
The g ot In the of Financial Pesition are as follows:

Presant value of fund oblgatons 29 657 000 20 059 198
Uniunded Acerued Liabdey 28 687 000 20059 158
Total Banetn Liability 29 667 000 20 D59 198
The 9 In the of Financisl Performancs are a3 follows:

Curment service cost 85511 531 000
Inlerast cost 1745810 1737 000
Actuaiial (esses / (g 4058 72t -1691 802
Total Post Benafit inciuded in Employes Related Costs [Mote I7) 10 4355 802 516198
The history of expartienced adjustmants Is as follows

018 2014 2013 012 20t
R R R R 14

Present Value of Defined Benefn

Otdgation 29687 800 20059 198 20 266 000 18 285 863 17 370080
Deticit 29 667 000 20 059 198 20 268 000 10 283 88) 17 J70 080
Expermnced adjustments an Plan

Liabites 9750523 =1 728 000 =1 526 436 =1 298 000 22 00
In wih the '3 far the to GRAP 25 Employes Seneits n Decembaer 2004, the dachosures above are defermmed prospactvsly from the 2009
teparhing pencd,

The eftect of 2 1% movement In the 3esumad rale of health care cosl naton & as follows

increase:

Eftect on the aggisgate of the cuitent senaze coil and the mMerest cot T45 000
Efect on the defined beneft obigaten 5 088 000
Decrasss

Effact on the aggregate of the cutrent senice cost and the Nlerest cal 425 000
Effect on the defined banelt obigaton -4 090 000
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18, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITIES {Continued)

18.2 Provision for Long Sesvice Awarda
Balance 3t begnning of year 3038 885 1 BEA (100
Contrutions 10 provisgr 1489 415 677 84%
Coninbution {Senefty padi -584 00O 657 000

4774000 J BBE MRS
Tearsfer to urent provecns. 492 DOO -585 186
Balance atand of ysar 4 203 009 3 30] 598
Curtent Portion of Provision tor Long Service Awards.!
Balante at hegnming of year 585188 57 Qo0
Tiankfer from nof-ceitent 492 000 535 188
Conmbuter {Benaits pac| -585 188 -557 00d
Balance at end of year 402 000 43 180
A Leng-aervce award m granted to | | sfer e © | of jaet panods of contrucus serace with the ity. Tha . an of the sward

ta which employess in the srvice of the mufapalty may become enttied te i the fulure based on wn actuartal valuston performed.

The most recent sciusral valuatons of plan asseis and e present value of te defned beneft obligabon were carned out at 39 June 2014 by Mr C Werss. Fellow of the Actuanal Socaty of
South Afhes. The preternt value of the defined benelt cbigaten, and the related current senace cost and past senice oSt wete measurad using the Projecied Unt Credt Method,

AL J0.June 2074, 328 {2014 317) employees ware ehgitle for Lang-serwes Awards,
The Currerd-senvce Cost for the yesr endng 10 June 2014 m estmated to ba R419 000, whereas (e cost for the antung year s estinated to be RIS 764 (18 juse 2013 R34565 @ng
R419.000 respactvely).

Tha peincipat used for the of tha ‘watk as follows!

Dacount Rate % i
Costinflanon Rata ™ ™
et Effectve Dacount Rate 1% 1%
Especied Retremant Age - Females a1 3]
Expacied Retrement Age - Males &3 %]

Mavemaenis in the presant value of the Delined Benalit Obligation weta as follows!

Balance at the beginrng of the year Jgna Ees 2 asa 000
Custent sanace conts 390 364 418 D00
Interest cont 205 854 331 oo
Benefts pat -562 990 -£57 000
Actuaial lovses [ {gans) bard ti g T4 115
Prasant Valus of Fund Obligation at the end of the Yesr 474000 EYITY 3]
Total Recognised Senetit Llablliyy 4 774 000 3 638 8RS
The gnised in tha of Financial Posltion are as follows:
Present value &l lund oblgatons 4774000 ELLY L H
Linfunded Asziwea Labdty 4774000 EXITLLH
Tatal Benefil Liabikty 4 774 000 FTI T
The in the of Financial Performanca ara as follows;
Current senace cost 250 164 419 000
Imerest cost 283 B34 331000
Actyarialt louses / (gaim) o -T4 115
Total Postsat Banefi in Employss Related Coats [Mote 27} 7 448 103 BT7 885
The history of sxpeflenced adjustments is ay follows:
015 214 2013 2012 2011
R L] R R ]
Fresent Vialed &f Dafned Banalt
Dpligaten 4 TTa 020 1 poa Bas 3 568 000 FLaEREF] 2649 111
Daficit 4174000 3388 483 3 484 000 2819152 2645 113
— — et
Eapermnced acjustmants on Plan
Liablzies 848 192 S8 TRT - 114 7 B 240

The alfect cf 3 1% movemant m ke sssumed ‘ate of long service cost nflatan i as fellows.



il

19,

0.

CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
NQOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2018

018 2014
R R

EMPLOYEE BENEFTT LIABILITIES {Continued}

18.7 Pravizion for Lohg Service Awards {continued)
mciease:
Effact on the aggregale of the cursent senvce <ost and tha mterest cost 82000
Effect on the defined benelt oblgaton 335 000
Decreass;

Eftect on the apgregate cf the current sanvice cosl and the miterest cost 73000
Eftect on the dehned benaft cbigabon -303 800
The mumeipalty expacts to make a contrbution of BEST 800 (2014, R214 345) 10 the defriad benait plany durng the nest fnancil year

PROVISIONS FOR REHABILITATION OF LANDFILL S{TES

Provmien for Rehabitaton of Land-fd Stes 6 744 201 5 774 584
Tha In N i are hodt as follows;

Batance at begnning of year ETTa584 241 8AT
Centrnibubions to proveion 2518925 5 530 8aT
Increase dus lo decounting . -
Expandiiurs mcuried =1 545210

Balsnce at and of year &7a4 200 $T74 504
Teansfer 19 Current prevsaT -¥ET 200 -1549 319
Balanca at and of yeat @ S4T 000 4 215 208

in term of the Icencing of the landfil refuse stes, the municpalty will mcur keenaing and rehabitation costs of A nd (2014, R4 228 265 bn restore 1he 52w 31 the end of £3 useful kie, ssumated
tobe N J015 Prowaon has been made for tha net present value of this cost uang the average cost of Dorrawing IMerest rate.

A contract m 1 pisce with & servce proveder for the 7ehabitaton of the Land-H) Sde. In tarma =f the contract the serace nesds (o be rendered and completed wihin T8 weehs alter the service
proviier commences with tha work.

The URCENINTES BND BLAUMPLGRE ANICAEd [0 Thal provibon ate liled as faliows

The langfil closurs devg are based on current day hegl: q for Wayie Daposal by Landfifl, Second Edtion 1998) and current permis. Should the Manater regue s
for the stes to be relicemed or brought m bne wih new legmlation. the Sosure requirements may be affected which may i turn alect the costng analyss.

It & dssumed that clean sand and clay » Tocally y/along }'to the sde and no mportaban {long-dutance hawlage) of materals & requred. Material on of cloba 10 318 i
suMcent for closure.

It m sdsumed that the genaral public have not requested a speciic fnal shaps of #nduse for the tanafi] stes.

The sstmate dors not taks Mo account pest tlotuld MONASING O MArianIncs Costs oy they o an 2em for the Municpalty » OPEX budget.

It m &vsumed thal there are ng special nfiysnces thet mey sfect the cap desgn.
R =% assumed that exstng ground waler mentorng boreholes are n working order

R 1 ncted that na Bukdng nfrasuctune 1 reguired as pan of ta clctule

A conutructon petsed of 3.5, 4 and & monthy for the Niau-Bethesds. Aberdeen and Graatt-Renel stes y has been Thase penods are
and are based on previous and current projects of B smilsr aze

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

The 1l Surplus of the @ Internal Funds and Ressrves:

Captal Replacement Reserve (CRR) 5000 000 5 000 000
Sell-nwyrance Aeverve 5537 404 530973
Actumylated Surplus f (Defici) due to the resuita of Dperatons 818911628 857 279521
Tota) Accumulated Surplus 5T 451 112 957 THe 252

Accumiudated Swplus has been restated (0 comeetly clasaly amounts halkt by the munspalty as wxheated bejow. Rafer to Notes 32 o5 “Comparalve Informaton™ for detads of the
restatements.

of from N o
Ruestaiement of Property. Plant and Equipment
Restatemunt of Depreciaton Charges.
Restaternent of Recewables rom Non-Echange bansacicing

The Captal Replacemen| Reserve i a ressrve fo inance futurs captal expendrure and m fudly mvestad in nng-fenced Frnancal intumet Imvestments.

The Captalmaton Reserve equals the carmang value & the Aems of property. plant and eg trom the former tunds. The C | Rursefve RSUM COMIUMAT equiy and
m not backed by cash.
The Donabens and Public: Contribubony Reserve squals the carmyng value of the tams sf praperty. plant and equpment fmanced from puble and T D and

Publc Contributons Resarve enswes consumar squiy and m not backed by cash

The Govetnment Grants Resrve aguals tha cartpng value of the fems of property. plant snd squipment insnced from g grants. The Grants Reserve ansures
consumel equily & B Aot Backed by ¢ash,

The Sell-nsurancs Reserve s a resenve to fund future nsursnce lotses 1Rat wil Rot be fediuped from extemal wmuran,

Rafef to Staternant of Chianges i Net Aysety for more detsd and the movemant on Accumulated Surplus.
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FELE] T
] L]
PROPERTY RATES
Property Valuations Bctual Levies
July 2013 July 2014 July 2018 July 2014

a f R R
Restental 1220199200 1190 225 782 8225706 5647 852
Commarcal 455 6§34 000 408 240 837 5 509 2689 4498 194
Agrculiural 2021383000 1580 p52 548 2 537 648 1888093
State 487 225 400 432 475 000 5 820 666 4851072
Municpat 168 216 700 178 §42 700 - 85
Exempted Propartes. 140 &12 400 120 452 100 - .
Mutthple 17 222 300 11268 800 209714 118 334
Taotal Property Rates 4 547 554 400 3 509 185 748 20 103 133 17 102 748
Property Rates are lvied on e valus of lang and . whaeh » paitormed avery fouf years. Tha last general valuaton cama nio effact on 1 July 2008, Interm valuations

Ak procesded O Bh conBhuous Basn to take i Actount chanhgas n ndsdual proparty values due to alisraions and subdraians, Rates are leved monthiy on property owners and ste
payable the end of sach menth, Intarest s levied at & rate datermined by councd on outstanding rates amounts.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SURSIDIES

Natonal Equdabla Share 40 950 000 39 008 000
Prowncial Health Subeches 815054 1056 562
Local Economic Devetopmant Oifice . 229275
Oepartmant of environmantal affars 2000 000

Library Grant 1 557 000 1557 000
Cacadu Dntnct Muncipalgy Grant 375 000 TS 000
EETA Traning Grant 110427 125 768
Khoi San . 30 000
Cpaiational Grants 45 807 521 42 379 605
Conditional Grants 27 582 747 15 872 811
Nabanal Government FINANCE MANAGEMENT GRANT 1983741 1400 600
Natenal Government. MIG 18 125 000 10 814 297
Natanal Governmen MSIC 1011442 884 881
Natonal Government. INEP 5303618 -
Nabonal Governmaent EFWP 1000 000 1000 000
Natonal Government Wates Affarrs. 168 648 187282}
Other Government: Fenlenios - -
Qther Government. Naional Lottery Fund: - =
Totl @ Grants and Subaldl EEEFT] 58 353 217

The conanans sttached 18 e Grants have bean compled wan fof e year
Operstional Giants:

22.1 National: Equitabie Share
Batance unspant at beginining af yesr

Coarrent year recepts 40 §50 000 19 D08 000
Tramferted to Revenus =40 §50 000 -39 008 00
n tarms of the Constiution, thes grant w used to subsut=ss the provesion of basic senaces 1o indgent Y members. AN reg g racens & morthly subsety up ta R238.59

(2014 R184.36). basad on the monthly bftng. towards the consumer actount, which subsidy & determined snnually by councd. All resdential households recana 8 ki waier and 50 kWh
slectncay (mdigents only) free svery month, No lunds hive been wahhakt.

1.2 Frovincial: Health Sutrsidies
Cuttanl year tecepts - fituded n Puble Health volg 515094 1056 362

Tranufatied 1o Revenue 815094 =1 056 362

Tha grant has been used 1o fund snvrenmental health care sefices {meluded o Appendon T}, which services arg in the process of beng tarsterred ie Provincal Government,
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12, GOVERKNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {Continued)

Operational Grants; (continued)

213 Local Local Davel Orrice

Cutten! yaaf tata gty
Trarferted 1y Revenus

214 F D of enviy ! affairs

Cutten! yeat teceghs

Tranatered o Ravanue

IL3 Local Government: Library Grant

Balance unspent at beginnung of yeat

Current year recagts

Transteried 1o Revenue

Balance unspent at end of year

I1.8 Locsl Government: Cacadu District Municlpality Grant
Current year Hcepts

Translered 1> Revenus

22.7 Local Government: SETA Grant

Cument yaur recepty

Tramsferred to Revanus

2.8 Khol San

Current year recepts

Transferred to Revenus

Conditional Grants:

I1# Local Gevernmant: Water Affalrs Grant

Balance urspent sl beginnng of yaar

Curtent year recegts.

Condtons maet - tramsferrad to Revenus Operating Expenses
VAT adjustment

Condtons 83l to be met « transfesred to Luablbes (see Nate 15

I2.10 Navonal; FMG Grant

Balance unspent st beginning of year
Cumrant year receipts

[of met+ 1o R Qperatng E
[ met - R Capasl E
VAT adjustrrent

Othet adjuktment

Batanca unispant at and of year

The Financial Management Giant o pact by Hataenal Toamysry lo

tha hnancial

(MFMA), 2003. Na funcis have been wehhekd.
22.11 National: MIG Funds

Balance Lnapent a1 begmnmg of year
CUMent paar recapts

C et - E

to Reverue Op g
G mal = (] Capital E:
VAT sdjustment

Recovery of funas fef conanons Met m prr yeatk

Batsnce unspent al end of year

libes 1o help

ot roads. Basse

The Muncpal Infastructure Grant iMIG| was for me

and water

o] Eo ]
R R
. 29215
- -229 275
2000000 -
-2 000 000 -
1557 000 1587 000
=1 557 000 =1 557 000
75000 375000
75000 375 000
10427 126 769
-110427 -125 789
= 30000
o =30 000
952413 -
122505 2825268
-84 325 187280
=122 505 -
[TTEIT) 553 433
- =349 242
1800 00O 1750 000
-1 327 056 052833
44 088 -292887
182714 155018
163 458 -

felomms required by the Municipal Fnance Mansgemaent Azt

- -1124 702
18 125 000 17 933 000
-2 464 927 -865% 386
<7 B3 248 5T 138
+1324 340 Q222772
-6 502 487 -
an par of the upg g of poar .m0

and socwl instutions. to previda for new, rehabiiaton and upgradng of munkpal nirastructure, Ng lunds have been withheld,
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21. GOVEANMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES [Continued)

3.

Canditional Grants [Continued):

2217 Nalional: MSIG Funds

Batance unspent 31 begnnng of year

Cument yrar recepts

[ met- 1z Revenus Op g Ei
c met- =R Captal E:
VAT sdjustment

Cther agjusiment

Balance unspent at end of year

Tha wal Systemns imp

Ceantw

L o

funds have been wihheid.

wn

Department of M,

Balance unspent 8 beginrung of year
Current year racepts

is and Energy

Condthoms met - transferied to Revenus Captal Expenses

VAT adjustment
Qther Adjusimants
Balance urspent at end of year

Expanses were mewrted to promate tural

L} . N lunds have been wihheld.

22.14 Natlonal Government: EPWP

Cusment year receipts

P and upgrade ¢l

Condtions met « tramstered 1o Revenue Capial Expurdet

Expensas ware mcurred ta promele rural develzpment. Na funds have been wittheld.

22.15 Othar Government: Fonteinbos

Balance unspend at bagwining of year

Ceonddrors stil to be mai - transferrsd 1o Liabdiws (3¢ Mote 15}

HNo hands have been wihhaid.

22.18 Local Government: Natianal Lottery Fund

Batance unapent sl begnnang of yaar
Curment yess recegts

Conations st 1o be met = ransherred to Liabd s {see Nets 15)

23.4T Ch in levels of

Grants

2018 w1t
R [

2 -5 119
234000 450 006
873244 334 641
-3pEM -25 769
Ea-trs -24 471

T7 442 =

10 83t m budding nahousa capactly 1o perform thew functions and 1o mpvove and statdss muncpal systems. No

4760 000 .

500 000 4760 008
4654049 z
551 557 &
45 618 -

B 4760 000

1000 000 1000 000

-1 050 500 -1 000 000
1749 191 1 7ag 191
1749191 1749 191
2000 000 .

- 2 000 000

2 000 000 2000 000

Basad on the sllecations sat out m the Dvmion of Revenue Act (Act No 2 of 2015), governmvent grant fundng i expected ts sicreise over the forthcomng three financial years,

SERVICE CHARGES

Sale of Electrcty

Eale of Water

Retuse Removal

Sewatage and Santation Charges
Other Servce Charges

Total Servica Charges

The amounts dectosed above for revenua from Service Charges Sre n Jespect of sarvices randered which are billed to the

78003 344 g9z 2n
15175273 14 918 750
36881 M5 3435 887
7130511 & 537 094
1019727 1082 730

10] 042 400 93 195 694

tanfty,

58

on a monthly hasa,

1o app!



M.

28,

CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIFMENT

Rental Revanus from Amennes
Rentat Revenue hom Buldings
Rental Revenus iom Halls

Rental Revenus from Land

Rental Revanus from Other Facines

Total Rental of Fecilities and Equipment

Rental ravenus earnad on Facites and E

INTEREST EARNED

[Esternal Inveastments:
Bark Account
Investmenty

Cutsisnding Debitors
Long-tatm Detters
Outstandng Bding Detrars

Total interest Earnad

»m respact of N

intarest Exned on Financisl Assats. anslysed by catagody of svsel o as followa

Halhto-Matarty Immstmenty
Losns and Recesables

OTHER REVENUE

Bulk Conributiens

Imurance Clarms

Printing. Stationary and Regatration
Sunitry neome

Tender Documenms

Work done for prvale persons
Interdepartmental Chasges

Tatal Qther Revanus

3 e
] L]
88 867 &7 054
74945 74 885
127 409 180 959
76 495 84023

232865 232 DaO

540 801 519 031

| Assety rentad out.

260 444 191 548
2038 851 2386 54
2 299 303 2 573 140

- 42

4 858 BDE IS

4 658 A0d EXTTEE]
T TN LT Y YT

2299 205 2578 140

46508 808 39281358

S 958 111 £ 509 458

e,

we2724 285 329

5on Tia 848 175

9% 143 240
204 D5 122
2978 23 862
€15 048 247 580
$a 8681 83754

1778210

1524831

‘The amounts dmcicsed above for Other Revenue are in respect of senvices, other 1han descrided wn Notes 29 10 25, rendered whch sre billed 10 of axd for By the uters 25 e fefnces Aty

required AcCoTting o approved tasts.

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Empicyse Related Costs - Salanes and Wages
Bauc Salanes and Wages
Corriution to Lesve Fund
Servce Bonuses

Employee Related Costs - Contributions for UIF. Pensons and Medical Asly

Group Lite
Medical
Peraon
U

Travel, Motor Car A

and Oter

Allowantes

Howtrig Banafty and Allowances
Chvpttrtia Paymants
Patirmance Boriuses

Dafned Banaft Plan Expania
Curtent Servce Cost
Imarest Cost
Het A ']

Totat Employss Related Costs

50807 771 41803114
50607 771 1189311
11482573 8
786 257 396 376
2837921 2202363
acesse €842 752
a5z 81z 3s3 053
1324217 1182 364
| 1374217 | 1 197 368
nIIR 130 355
3263482 2414 198
264678 -&7 255
16 776 090
1045 335
20778

76069 820

77 418 820

55303 337
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS (CONTINUED)

R bon of Section 57

Annual Remyneraton

Perfotmance Bonu

Car and Othar Allowances

Comparty Contnbuttrns 1o UIF Medeal and Pifiien Funds
Total

Manager app 10 13

Remuneration of the Chisf Financial Officer

Annual Remunerabon

Parformance Bonus

Car and Other Allowances

Company Contrbebans to U, Medcal and Panias Funds
Total

Remuneration of the Director: Corporate Services
Annual Remuneraton

Performance Bonus

Car and Other Mligwsnces.

Company Contnbubons to UIF, Medical and Penisos Funds
Tatal

Post vacant durng the financal year ended 30 June 2015
Remunerytion of the Dirsctor; Technice! Services
Annual Remuneraton

Performance Bonus

Cat arg Ot Allownnces

Campany Contributers to UIF Madical and Pertion Funds
Total

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Mayar

Cauncillorn

Othet Allawances {Celulat Phoniri, Howsng, Trassport, #1e)
Total Counclfiors’ Remuneration

Remuneration of Counclions:

In-Rirnl Benwfits

CAMDEBOD MUNICIPALITY

4005824

13 o
L] R
907175 529089
&4 B4 .
201084 164 461
13 350 1085
1 188 457 §34 835
A 077 836 29
i -
141048 195 824
11153 1861
1107 389 1033 004
vy
- 02794
. B0 OO0
- 66 708
- 329 582
559027 379 189
58 082 .
141084 Too2t
- 21 85
T58 184 470 195
— =—
halE ] 542 261
2921310 2603322
421750 319152

FECTTR ]

The Councioms ocoupying the pastions of the Mayor serve i & full-tme capacty and & provided Wwan office sccommodaton Bnd setreiaral Suppon &t e expensa of 1he munepalay n order

10 #nable adequate pesformance of Tad official auts.

Ceuncilers may utlas offical Couned anspanation when engaged n ofcial dutes.

The Mayer has use of 8 Cowngd owned vetucls for offcial dubes.

Securty Services were randered at the houses of the Mayor at the expenss of the municpalay.
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CAMDEBOOQ MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 10 JUNE 2018

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depraciation  Property, Plant and Equpment

Amartsaton Intangble Asseis

Depreciaton ivestment Proparty

Total Depreciation and Amodtisation

DCrepracastion snd Ameitsanen kave Deen restated to Becount for he change in usstul ives of assta i terms of GRAP 17

Heslatement

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

imp Losses R

R from T

R from N T
Bad debts witter: off

Tetal impairment Lossas

BULK PURCHASES

Eleciricty

Taotal Bulk Putchases

CONTRACTED SERVICES

Inlemal Aucdd
Securry Servces

Total Contracted Servicas

GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES PAID

Subsxties pad to SPCA
Othar

Total Giants and Subsidies

GENERAL EXPENSES
Included in Genersl Expenses sre tha lollewing

Agverts. Prnting & Stanonary
Affdations & Subserptons
Audt Commties

Audi Fess - Eqarnal

Bank Charges

Calebration Of Natonal Days
Charmicals

Comumables

Copmrs And Fax Leass Payments
Copmrs And Fax Martensnce
Entertamment - Puble / Vators
Enveanmental Grant expendture
FMG Operatng Expendhure
General Expenas

Imwance = General

Legal Costa & Lagation

Lavy - Geta Skils Development
Lavy - Water Research Fund Dwal
Waterals, Storea & Requaemnt
MSIG operatng expenddure
Municipal Serace Charges
Office Tes 4 Requeemants
Postage

Frepact Commeysign
Prolsssonal Fres

Provison For Landtl Stes.

MIG spatatng expendture
Publicty

LED gram expendire
Stppende Wird comminies
Spu Project

Stock loases

Telsphones

Testng - Bwlogueal Samples
Tranung Courses

Traveling And Subastence
Valuation Servces

Waork Dene For Prvata Parson
Inter Orepanmental Teansters
INEP opeiatng sapendiure

Total General Expenses

61

1%

40 949 938
aa1
11760

m4

39 464 568
aan
1760

40 971 509

33 485 138

Rueler to Mete 35.4 on “Compatatve nfotmatcon™ for detads of the

19525 918 8433704
15 55 $60 S 449 157
23030 2883047
5890 678 .
19 524 918 B 433 204
19 523 918 5433 204
47854 228 43657 084
aTesam 23 897 084
208 057 490 266
2593531 12722125
2991 388 171299
5000 18000
8 000 .
23 000 8 000
381352 358423
751684 aga2u0
) Bassy
4093208 167226
259 08 ag2 281
7 554 41434
1548 788 1572851
118 985 103 562
sTIe1 187 454
508738 781293
81285 45013
&34 381 £97 852
1509328 1128612
1341788 562 672
583755 770313
806 864 223878
584956 412892
160325 337 987
207718 218638
1050686 1765 051
14640833 12438 070
107 241 170
540700 s10870
489 643 538077
170542 36650
2518938 5530697
15608 .
120 887 120 600
465529 833970
15202 411243
40063 34 900
100518 604
2098 652 1833052
212754 58 415
22398 118 484
1008 680 702 882
as3828 248 183
665 454 551658
az0sen3 FEET
5618 -
aa 881 800 a1 876 038
2L




CAMDEBOD MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 215

ms 2014
R R
M. QENERAL EXPENSES [CONTINUED)

The amounts deciosed above for Other General Expenses ate m revpact of cotts mcurrad o the general el of the and ety to a specic sanice of
clasy of gzpenss. inte7-depantmental Charges sre charged to ather Tadng and economic services for SUPport sarices rendered.
Materiai Losses 10 827 810 11 487 052
Datrbution Loases

Electncty Losses 2943 Q44 3802 287

Water Lasses 76804 788 T 684 788

3

Tha ameunts dscoed sbave lor Electnetty and Water Latses ate n reapact of costs incurted i tha general managernant of the mutcpalily and not directly atréutable 1o 8 spache Bance o
class of expanse.

N otner &x78-0rcinaly expenses ware NCulred.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

The comp has changed bacause of changes in useful lves of assets and and erfors ncuited N 1he prior year. For the detal of each change. please refer to ihe nete relating
15 atfars {pote 38).

Tha changes has besn i fy and the p figut s have been Appropralely festated.
Account Heading/T ransaction Amount
Reason for Adjustmant
351 Accumulsted SurplunDeficit
The stiect of adjustments to PPE Error -1817 967
Deuble atcountng of balances Etror -20801 425
Linspent grant ramed n error Error 7478105
Reveting #ntty accaunted fof tvice n prst yeat Etfres =255 043
004 870
Restatemnent of Daprecabion Emor 295866
of General Error ~133512
Restatement of Lickhces and Pertnts Erret -30 832
Restatement of Sernce Charges Emar =403 541
Ruestatement cf Property Rates Ermgr -48 192
Reatatemeni of provisee for lanehdl sdes Esrer -5 530 887
5 570 929
Total adjustment to Accumudated Surplus Balance -2 §88 280
347 Praperty, Plant and Equipment
Dautle aceountng of balances Errar ~2801 428
mEsirect prior year reatment of changes n esimates Esror -1285 874
-3 801 300
53R ks fiom E. -1
ofr bl Emor 199 943
35.4 Recuivables from N L T
R ot Ertor 57 6m
R g Prior yaar grant ¥ for Ertor 7 478 105
71314234
355 Pay from T
Restateman 2l Credior balances Wrmsr 133 54
A58 Provision for rehabillation of Landtil Sitas
Restate=an| &l provieon Tor the prct year 5 530 697
CORRECTION OF ERROR, CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND POLICIES and RECLASSIFICATIONS
The procussed of srrom W the curtent yeat that relate 1 the phat yeat  The compatitve mfotmaton his been adjuilet accotdingly. Please refer to note 35
tar the g aftact of such

3/ of Prapaty, Plant and

The depi muthod and utaful livird of specds sasats fully depraiistad a1 year €nd has Been ibndwid by MARAGEM AL I wi nated AL 1he sbmated useiul kvt have bean

NAPPHOpATe 1 the pHoF perods. T s led 1o & rettaternent ol the ret boak vatue of property, plant and equipment n the prior perod.

The eftect of the change o uselud ives of assets & as follows Cusrent year Futura years
Depreciation (belore change i esbmate) 109 618 -
Depraciston (sfter change n ssbmate) 23825 a5 793

85793 -85 793

I way neled thal management has accouried for 3ome asset classes wce m prar years. These relsted 1o Hertage aseats. | property and gible sasets.

38.2 Recelh from E ga T

Cofecinm wire Made to debtors balantes fof etrons 1o thar sccounts i e 2013714 hrancal year,

343 R Trom N T

Corecuony wire made to debtors Balances for ef1os 15 tr CCOUNTS i the 201314 nancial year.

It wark alse noted that an amourt Telated 12 unspent granty wers y takan aganst R les. The granty in quesbon has been comected as at year and 30 June 2014, thess grants.

were ncl conydered to be umspent.

38.4 Provision for Axhabilitation of Landfil Sites
The 2811714 povimeon DIIANCE wis UNSerSIATRI N Prol yeal Snd hias been upciated fiv thr Curfernt yedr fnanciat sistemarits.
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIFALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS

(Dafien) ! Surplus tor e Year
Adjustment for
Wwegtment micome
Cepracistion and Amortsaten
Conisbution ta Imparment Previion
Donatwns of Property. Ptant and Equipment
Losses [ {Ganm) on Dmposal of Property, Plant and Equipmant

Fnes Ascrual
Comtrbution to Provmans - curent
p to P N ot

Land transfarred from PPE lo Non-Curtent Assets hakd for Sala
Far value adjustmant ta land

Operating sutplus before working capital changes

-40 338 140

5958 111
40 971 508
135834 93
-1 370 189

515172

-233 200
+1 060 447
12792828

14915 48

2014

-t 52 012

=5 506 458
38 104 852

148 M5
4818810
5151728
2032000

~586 500

18 471 104

DecreassAlncreass) n invaniones -1076 007 =549 202
Dacransa/increass ) n Non-Current Assuts Helo-ler-Sale - -2 060 922
Decrazsal{incresse) n Receivables 12349434 3100757
increase/{Decreasa) in Crediors. 16 503 229 10 8 914
! O b0 G | Granty Liaddiy -4 824 123 TT12433
Increase/(Decransa) n VAT Payable -4 958 139 1701 468
Cash ganerated by J [utilised in} Opetations 13 815 p4n 18 0TS 517
UNAUTHORISED, RREQULAA, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED
.1 Unauthorised Expenditue
To manag: 's bast of g o 1 E: wirt INEuthed duning Be year Lhder review
R " ol E
Opening palance 20092174 15 198 121
Unsuthoreed Expendaure cumen! year 14113998 20092174
Approved by Councd of ¢ardoned =20 092 174 =15 158 121
Urautharsed Expendiure swating authorsabon 14 112 994 20 092 174
. Amount Bratus
Vote . CORPORATE SERVICES COUM SERY RYJaa ST To ba condomsd by Cowned
[Vole @ . TECHNICAL SERVICES ENGINEERING R11 047 382 To be condoned by Councd
38.1 Fruitiess and Wastelul Expenditure
Frutiess and wasteful expandture was R nd for the year| 2014 - R13 8141
Recanciaton of Frutiess and Wastaful expenddure
Openng batance 52 551 a8 1t
Frufiess and Wastehul Expandture curren year - 13814
Frutless snd El awaiting 52 351 52 851
UNAUTHORISED, RREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED {Cantinued}
30.3 Freguiar Expenditure
friegutar sxpenddure In the valus of A nd (2014 R 1 049 350) hae been danthed durng the current year
of kregular
Cpenng balance 146 928 1278128
Miagular Expenddure current year - 145 926
Vyrdten off by Councd = =127 178
reguiar Expancdure awatng wite-off 146 926 148 928
Intemal nvestgations nto the reasons for the weguiar expendiute Sie underway, bafore h Bsuet are harded over 1o legal to be dealt with further
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT
LX) 1o tocal g -SALGA
Councd Subacrptons sje21e [EFa
Amount Paxd - Curient year 28210 03217
Balance Unpald (Inciuded in Creditors) - N
39.2 Audit Fees
Cunent year Audt Few 4130783 16722683
Amount Pad « current year -4 1310 783 1672 2683
Balance Unpald {included In Creditors) - -
39.3 VAT
The net of VAT mput payables and VAT output recesables are shown n Note 18. All VAT returns have been submiied by ihe due date throughout the year.
394 PAYE, Skis Deveiopmaent Lavy and UIF
Cunent year Payroll deductions 4915310 5879943
Amount Paud - currant year -4 §15 810 <5879 843
Balance Unpaki {included In Craditors) - 8
28.3 Pension and Madicel Aid Deductions
Curment year Payroll deducthons and Councd Contrnbutions 11 946 255 14 182 7680
Ameunt Paud - current year -11948 255 -14 182 760
Balance Unpald {included In Creditors) [] -
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CAMDEBOOD MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

mis 4
L] L]
39 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES W TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT (Continued)
”. Ci L] ml‘ A
The fallewng Counciiors had ariear accounts outstanding or mede than B2 days 24 st
Outstanding Qutstanding
30 Juna 2015 Tl wplo ok than
%0 cays 0 days
Rites and Setvices
Councilet & Van Zyl 847 LTS
Counciler 1 Van Ty 52 852
Councilet AR Khatt-Crag 6698 3684 3008
Councilor MB Memhk 2295 228% i
Counciler AD Gradwall 1953 1953
Councilor AF Pannes 1242 1247
Counctlor DJ Coatzae 16 366 1483 14 881
Ceunciler 5J tankoven 248 a3 15
T952 2933 5012
Dvetpald Allewances
Councli A Booysen
Ceounciior AR Knen-Crag 27938 27 938
1747 1747
88238 15480 52748
30 June 2014
Rates and Services
Councdlor 5 Van 2yl M k2] -
Councdlor J Van 2 185 195
Counciler AR Knett-Crag 508 508 -
Councdlor M8 Meshi 5201 2061 ERE]
Councdler AD Gragwel 5880 11 4587
Councdlor H Makoba 200 2034 -
Councilor JO Swvemmar 93 99
Councdler EA Rugers 93 59 O
Councilor AF Parnies -853 -88% .
Councdlor DJ Coetzes 27 278 =
Councilor §J Jankoweh 10 852 02 10 588
Cverpakl Allowancas
Caunciler A Booysen 30009 - 0 00F
Councilar AR Knofl-Crag 1] - & 548
Totwl € Mor Artear C. 200 § J8d 30 853
9.7 Non-Comp with the Mun Finance & o Act
{nstance of non-complance with the MFMA retale 1o treguiar Fiudtess and Wastahul Expenditure
. trom, and of minor b of, the Pro: Pro
In terms of secton 36(7}) of the Supply Chan D By the Councd, any dintaton from the Supply Chan Mansgument Polcy neads t be approved !

tondehed by the Munkmal Managet ficled by Counel and bitn whate the forma) proturement procesaes touki hot be foliowsd must be fioted m the Annual Fnancial Statemaents.

Tha following deviabons from e 1ender W 1etma of the ¥'s Supply Cham Management oy ware 1aifird by T Munic il Manager and reported ta Councl

SCH palicy guicdeling) Dals I T Raason Amount
Yirtraus Yoar 4T Virdus oceaunn (287 Emergency it leris of 457 908

oo — —_— TR
FLERTTT Yeoar 2014/73 Ve occasena (208) Soie provder of goods Jee

IMTak e Year 201413 Vanous eccanans (7} Any sroaplona Cale 2831 818
where & 3 snprecical
of Impesable to folow
tha officssl procursmaent
recesses Quatanons
thal were adverfzed or
Akad for but witk
unabie fo cbian tyes
(31 quotabang




CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

205 014
R R

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES N TERME OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT [Continued]
30.9 Bulk Electricity and Water Losses in terma of Section 123 [2){d){} of the MFMA
Materad Elecincety ang Water Lotsss wers 98 follows and are nol retieiabls
Elactricity

Lost Units Cost par Kwh Value
30 June 2015 Unaccounted Electncty Lossas 51631 234_ Q57 2543 M'A_
0 June 2054 Unaccounted Electnety Lossas TH2on 452 3 M
Electrxcty Losses ocour cug 10 mier wha. il and noh csdes (Tachncal loases - inerent of t and omer N

losses - the tampenng of maters. the mcorrect ratios usad on bulk melers faulty meters and fegal electncty connechans). \'l\-.wuuum wih ampered meters and dlegal connectons % an
ongong process. wih fegular action bamg taken aganst defautiers. Faully meters are replaced as soon as thay are reported. The (osses relate as followa. 85% are technical losses which
amountsta R 2 308 777 {2014 R 3412 172} and 5% sre non-technical losses which amounts ta R 147 883 (2014 R 160 114}

Waiar

Last Unite Taritf Valus
30 June 2015 Unaccounted Water Losses 1742 475 5 55 9 740 435
30 June 3014 Unaegcountad Water Losses 1 868 110 41100 7 882 042

‘Water Losses ooour due to iter alia leskages. the tampenng of meters. the ncorrect ratios used on bulk meters. faulty meters and dlegal water connections. The problem with tampered
meters and degal connectons B BN GNZGNY process. with regular action beng taken againgt defaulters. Faulty meters and leakages are replacecirepanad as s0on oy they ary reporied. The
lottes telaty a1 lollows, B5% aie techmcal (chses wheh smounts 1o R § 247 042 {2014 R 7 297 342) and 5% are nor-technical losses whueh smounts to R 458 886 {2014 & 384 102)

COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE
40.1 Capital Commitmenis

Commitments in respect &f Captal Expencttyre

- Appraved and Contracted for:- 17 521 467 15081 814
Intrastructure 11932478 11 289 988
Communty 4858077 349594
Qthert 940 814 4200

Total Capital Commitments 1T 531 487 15 081 814

Tha axpencdture will be hnanc rd from
Governmant Grants 7803483 10 897 210
Cran Aesoutces 9 727 984 4364 404

511 AT

40.2 Lease - payable urder Op g Leasen

Al the Reporing Date e haa w snder Nen-aarceliable Dperatng Laases for Property, Flant snd Equpment, whach fall due as follows

Other Equipmant: = 1280 985
Upia 1year = 1280984
210 S yaars 5 -
Mare then 5 years - =

Total Operating Lease Arsangements - 1 280 583

The followang #:p have been g i the of Financial F

Cperatng expendture 513933 Tia789
Total Operating Leass Expanses ;‘TJTJ_:\— LEERTIN
The musxipalry has g ase a9 tor the g Classes of aksets. whaeh st snly sgnifcan collectvely

= Office Equpment

The followang restrctions have bien IMPosed o the murcgalty in terms of the lease agreements on Offics Equpmaent
()} The squpment shall remam e propedy af e lessor

(4} The nrer srall not sall. subdet. cede. assign o delegate any of s nghts or obligatons on the squipment.

(i) The equipment shall be returned i good order and condbon to the lessor upon tetmination of the agreement

() The muncpalty @ cbliiged ta enter nto & mantenance agreement with the lessor lor the equpment rented.



CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
NGOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

HiE e
A H
41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
41.1 Classification
FINANCIAL ASSETS:
I actordarcs with GRAP 104 11 the Francial Aserts of he murcpalty sy classdad se folious.
Einsncisd Asvetn Claplticaiion s w14
L] R
Ruceivables from Exch T
Electicity Amorised cost 11 904 958 11 044 555
Retuse Amortrsed cost 5 309 905 4 158 691
Sewerage Amorised cosl 12341 296 9 127 599
Water Amortsed cost 23 889 267 18 813 467
Other Recenables Amortsed cost 3078 877 %643 208
Receivables trom N ge T
Asseesmaent Raten Dettors. Amortsed cost 4 548 821 1016673
Payments mads m Advance Amorsed cott 801217 603 17
Accruals Amortsed cost - -
Sundry Depasty Amorised cokt 100 000 100 00
Sungry Debiors Amertned cost 1965 352 1203234
Credt Dettors balances Amcitrad cost 553089 -
Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Call Deposts Amartmed cost 21597 298 23658 a0
Bank Balances Amartsed cost 219770 «1 842 459
Cash Floats and Advances Amcriraed cost 2000 2 140
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
Recavablen trom Exchangs Transacthons Elsctnctty 19504 358 11044 955
Recenables from Exchangs Transachons Rafuse 5 189 505 4 158 €91
Recenvatien trom Exchangs Transactons Sewerage 123412396 9127 559
R trom £ ge T Water 23093 367 19 812 467
Recewables from Exchange Transachons Other Detrors 5070577 5643 208
R from. N ga T Ansessment Rates Devlors 4548809 1018 673
Rucawabies from Non-gxchanga Trarsactons Payments mads m Advance soa 217 &03217
Recawabins tom Non-sxchange Transachans Accruals - -
Recawabias from Nan-sxchange Trarsactuns Sundry Ceposits 100 000 100 000
from N ge T Sungry Cebtors 1965252 1293294
Racawvables rom Non-exchange Transactons Craad Dattors balances 553089 .
Cash and Cash Equivalents Call Deposis 21597 298 29 658 401
Cash and Cash Equivalents Bank Balances -9 TI0 -1 842 4539
Cash and Cash Equnvalents Cann Floats and Advances 2000 2140
Tatal Financisd Assats 87 764 220 B0 819 145
FINANCIAL LLABILITEES:
In nceorcance weh GRAP 104.13 the Fnancial Liabdtes of e muncpalty ate classded s follows
s €013
Einsncls) Lispilities Cissslficaiion R R
Ceonsumer Deposits Amorteed cost 2123454 1 apt 244
Payables from Exchange Transsctions
Trade Cradners Amortsed conl 14 415 760 7684 E55
Accruals Amorsed cow B -
Ratentions Amorised cost 72 37932
Otner Credkars Amortised cost 5048235 115714
Elaff Laave Accrued Amonmed cast I7eR NN 3 296 544
Crods dettors balances Amortmed cost 1087275 =
Payables trom Non-sxchange Transactions
Ctedt debtors balances Amcrtoed conl 551009 -
Wirkmang compensston Amoetmad cost 458025 458026
41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [Continued)
#1.2 Capital Risk Management
Tha capial structurg of the mumcpalty conssts of dett, which ncludes Cash and Cash E and Equey g Funds, and A Surplus as n Nete 10
and the Statemenl af Changes n Nel Asseta.
Gearing Astic
2014 2013
Thre geanng raho ot the year-end was 3% Tollows R R
Db T7 658 857 57 149 M8
Cash and Cash Equivalents <21%89 298 -29 860 541
MNat Datt 55 059 158 77 458 BOT
Equiy £27 451 1149 667 789 252
— —
Net debt to squity ratia % %
Daibt w defined s Lang- and Shorttarm Liabites.
Equty includes all Funds and Reserves of the mumedaldy, dacloted as Net Assets i the S of Fnancil P, and Net Dokt a5 descnbed sbove
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
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2018 2014
A R
FINANCWL MSTRUMENTS (Continued)
41.3 Financial Risk Management Objsciives
The Actountng Officer has cverall ot e it and avermght of the lty's rmk I The ‘s hek mar polces are

establshad 1o ety and analyse the neks faced by the muncipalay, to sel appropriate rek (mas and conirols and to montar reks and adherence to mas.

Dus 1g the Jargely nen-iracing nature of acivtlies and the way mn which they sre nanced. murucipakibes are nol #xposed Lo the degree of fnancial nsk faced by buniness entbes. Fnancial
Insruments play & much more kmzed rele 0 c7eatng oF changng neka that would be typcal of Inted companuea to which the (AS's mamly apply. Generally. Fnanc:al Assets and Labites are
generated by day-to-day cperabonal actnes and are net hekd lo manage the reks faging the municpalty n undertaking ks actvies,

The Depariment Finsncul Senaces mondors and manages the Tnanctal ke relahng to he cperatons through nternal polices and procedures. These nska nclude interest rate nek, credd
ke and bquadty mk. Compliance with polces Bnd procedures 1 revewed by the mernal audtors on a confnuous bass. and annually by exiernal auddors. The municpalty dows not enter
into of rads fimanciat for specutaine purp

Internal sudt. respensible lor intating 3 contrel framework and mondcnng and respendng to potental ek, reparts percdically to the municipalty + sudt commites. an Ndependent body thal
montors ifne sffactveness of the internal audt functron.

Further quanttaive draclosures are mcduded throughsut these Annusl Francal Statements.

K m the poicy of the 1o daclose that enables the user of ds Annual Financial Stalemants ta evaluate the nature and extent of ke aming from Financial Insttuments 1o
which the municpalfy & axposad on the reporbng date.

The municipaldy has exposure to the fofiowang mks from s operations n Fnancal inatruments
= Crogd Rk,
- Liquigty Rk, and
= Market Rk

Rk and exposures are daclosed as folkows

Mgt ket Righ
Markel Risk 1 the reak that changes i market prces. huch o8 foregn ecchange rates. wteres! fates snd equity prices wil affect the mmallu neema ar the value of &s hokdnga n Freancial

instruments. The obrectrve of market mk managemant s to manage and cantrol market rak wihn B whis the retum

Crpdit Risk

Credd Rmk » the mk of francal loss 1o the palty f 0 or y to & Financal estrument fals 1o mest ts Eoniractual obligations and aress prmcpally from the
il from * andl

Liguidity Rish

Ljurldy Rmk i thae mak that the munepalty wil sncounter dificulty m mesting the obligations associaied with ta Fnancial Liabites that are settied by delvening cash o another fmancial asset
The palty's app to leyuudity m to ensure, 83 [a1 a5 possible, that & wil shways have sufficsent liquidty to meet &3 habdtws whan due under both normal and stressed
EORJLONY, WEROUL INCUTFANG UNSSSetable Ioases of Faking AAMAge 10 the MuheiPaldy & reputation.

Liguiddy Rk m managed by snsunng thal all assets are revasted 81 maturdy at compettia wiarest sales i relation to cash fow (equraments. Liabiben are managed by ensurmg that all
cantractual payments are mat on a teneous base and. f requred. new are at 1uies 10 ensuTe that cash Now requIrements are med.

41.5 Markef Riak

The municpaity's actvius expose ¢ prmanly to the fnancial mke of changes m mierest rates. No formal pobcy sxmsts o hedge volatites m the miserest rate market

Thaere has been na change ta the Municpaldy's expasure to market ks of tha manner n which & manages and measufes. e rei.

41.0.1 Forwign Currency Risk Managemert

The muricpalty's acivins do not exposs f to the inanceal raks of foregn cur'ency and therelcre fias na formal policy o hedge volatites n the ntevest ‘st market.

41.81 interast Rate Risk Management

Inteten! Rate Rk m defned as tha iak that the [ar valus & future cash flaws with a fnancl will fuctuate i amount &e & result of market Nerest changes.

Pofental concentrations of mterest rale rek consst manly of vanable rate depost fengdem | dettors. other detrtors. bank and cash balances

The muncpalty s s counterparly exposures from &S money markel mvestment operabiens by only dealng with Absa Bank. Frst Natonal Bank. Nedbank and Standard Bark. No
WIvesimants walh & tenure exceatng twelve monthve are made.

Consumar Deblors compres of & [a7ge number of {alapayers. dupersad atross different ndustries and arean. Ci dettors are pr net of a proveion fos enparment.
n the case of debiors whose accounts becoma n arreans. ta 1o cellect such by Tevymyg of panalty charges”. “demand for payment”. "IesTiIchon of sarvices™ and. as &
lant resort, “handed over for " whichever g ) mierms of Councl's Credk Control and Debt Collecton Poley. Consumar Depesnts are neressed accordngly.

Long-term Fecewables and Other Deblors aw mmualy avaluaied annually st Hcpunm vate lor parment o dscountng. A report on the vanous categores of debtors i drafed 1o
such and p g, where sppl

The municrpalty 8 nct exposed 10 credt intersst raie Mk a3 the MunCipalty has No BOMowINgs

The municipaliy's expesutes Iz interest rates on Fnancial Assats and Frnancal Liabites are detaded in the Credt Amk Managemenl secton of the note.

The sensrty snalyss has been determinad based on the erposure 10 nteres! rates at the Statement of Fnancial Posbon date. The analyss = prepared by sversgng the amount ol the
mvestmen! Bt the begnning of the Pnancal year and the amount of the mvestment at the end of the tinancial yesr. A 100 bass pord INcrease Of decredse was Used. Which represents.
management's assessment of ihe 1e3scnably possdle change « Ntetest rates. The short and long-tenm Rrancial INSITUMENts BT yaar-afd With VATABH MIeles [ales Sre 281 Gul Delow
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

015 2014

41, FINANCAL WSTRUMENTS (Continuad)
41.0.2 Intersat Rate Rish Manegement (Continued)

Cash and Canh Equivalenis:

B nierest rates had been 100 baks ponts Rgher | lower and all Gthes vanaties were held constant, ihe muncpaidy's

*  Suiplus for e year ended 30 June 2015 would have ntieased | decrassed by R nil |30 June 2014 wcressed / decreased by R ndi The 5 manly sttrbutabie ta the muncpalty's
*xposure to mierest rates on s varable rate mvestments.

41.7 Cradit Rizsk Managemant

Cradt Rak reters ta the mk that & mwﬂorpam' will default & dy contractual ebigatens resuttng n financral lose to the muncosity. The muncipaldy has & sound credit control and delt
allechon policy and obtains |, where ameans af mbgatng the rek of financial loss trom detaults. The muncpalty uses 13 own Hading Jecards 1o 233088 13
Sayer The ¥ of ity regularly.

Petentiad cSncentrationi &f credd rate mek consat manly of varable rate deposd long-term ¥ dattors. ather debtors. Cash and Bank.

The municpaity bmits £8 counterparty exposures from ke maney market nvestmant operations (fnancial assets 131 are nether past dus nor mpared| by only dealng wih Absa Bank, Frst
Habonal Bank. Nedbank. investes anc Standard Bank. No nvestments wih a tenure excesting twaive monihe sre made.

Lisde ard Othet Recolvables

Trade and Other Recavables are amounts owed by and are p ratof losses. The Y has & eredit rak peley i place and the axposule to chdf fak m
montored on an ongomg base, The mumcpaly & compelied 1 terms of &8 consttutional Mandale (o provide o 28 rESKIERS Wih bake MATMUM services wihout (9CEURSS (G an asaesament
of s, . e ¥ bt i SEntol ves tha appsoval of new Cuktomers who acquie nihe area and y mecur debl far

taten, walal aha electiiCily dertet fendetad Io m-m

The bmAs this ek exp n ihe foliowng ways. i addibon & s normal credt control and detd mansgement procedures

+ Tre spplcation of sacton 118{2} of the Murcipal Systems Act [MSA), which permis the munscpaldy to refuse cormection of sensces whist any amount remams sutsianding from & plevicus
debtor on the samu property

+ Anew ownal m advised. pror to Ihe maue of & revanus clearance certdcate, that any debt remaning trom the previous cwner will DE Iransiered 10 the New cwhar If The previout owner does.
not settle the outsianding amount.

+ The consclidabon of istes and senice . enablng me Q sirvices fof the Y ol any of the { detti. m terms of sacion 102 of the M3A,

+ The requaement of 8 depost for new sanace ARG 28 and ate annually,

+ Encoursging resdents to nutall waler management deviees that contiol watef flow 19 househokts. andior prepand slectnedy seten.

There were no matedsl changes n the ¢1posure 1 cIedd sk Bnd &3 obectives, palitwes And Tor g ang the tek gurng the year undes revew The muncpalty's
MATTUM Expotuil 10 chedd Ik o [epieieted by the tarmyng vadue of sach hnanciel nul n the Statement u! Flnlncul Poston, wihoul takng nte account the value of any =sliateral
tblaoed. Tha tpalty hay ha g of ciedd rak, wih sxposure spread over @ farge number of consumers. and m nat concentrated N any parscular sector &
gecgraphcal area.

The an sl for that s evtmate of koases m respect of trade and oiher recenables

Payment of accounty cf consumer deblors. who ate unable 1o pay, are renegotiated 39 an Sngomg customar relabonshp m responss to an sdverss change m the croumstances of the
Sustemer i lerms of the Credt Control and Debt Coltection Pelicy.

Long-tettn Recavablen and Other Dettors arg mmcludlv evaluated annuatly at g date for or d g. A report on the vastus calegoies of debiors B drafled to
such & and 0. whitre
The mumcpatty does hot hava any sgndcant credt nek sxposure (o any sngle counterparty or any group of having smiar Tha defnes

counerpartes s having smiar charactersics if thay are related entties. The credit mek on Iiquat funds s kmited bcause the counierparties ate banks with hgh credt-ratngs.

The tatie Deicw shows the balance of tha 5 major 2t the Reportng dats, s of the opnion that. aithough these parbes Me the S counterparbes with highest
"] A Gredt (mk eXpasUre Susty based on the payment history of the partes.
0 dune 2015 30 June 2014
Crwdh Catrying Credit Catiyleg
Counterparty and Locstion
Li=ig Amount Limit Amount
] R R ®
ALLIANCE WTERNET - 1523918 - 1215424
NURSING KOSHUIS - 11541393 - §52 755
P ) LATEGAN - - = 578 918
SPANDAL KOSHUNS . 758 034 - 560 66%
NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS = 81g 8a7 - 477 333
. 592 71 103 210
The MauMUm Credt Bnd NTrest sk EXPTIUTS ) FSPACt of e relevant fnancial matruments o as follows

Consume! Ceblors 18 F2a 004 24 766 214
Other Cablars 16 232 908 13 796 631
Bank. Cash and Cash Equivalents n3rese 7 818 042
Maximum Ctedit and intyeest Risk Exposurs 58 134 238 88 380 BT
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUKE 2013

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {Continued)

41.F Credit Risk Mansgement (Continued]

are as folows

The major concentrations of credt rmk that arma from the lty's den n relation o

Consurmar Debtors

= Househokd

= Industnal / Commercial

= National and Provincial Govwernmant
Otnes Datdors:

= Other not Classhied

Total Cradit Risk

Bank and Cash Balances
ABSA Bank Ltd
Nedbank
Standard Bank
Investec

Fwal Natonal Bank
Cash Equwvalents

Total Bank and Cash Balancas

Credit quality of Financial Assats

The credt qualmy of feancsl s394t It 81¢ AkLher BAST dud RoT can be by
Sefault rates

from E| ge T
Ceunlerpartmd wehaut external Eredtt ratng -
Greup 1
Greup 2

Totsl Receivables ftom Exchangs Tiansactions

Ciowp1
Total R bes from M. ge T

trom N h T L

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {Continuad)
41T Credit Risk Mansgecrent (Continued)

Cradit quality Gaupings:

s 24
L3 ]
% %
12% 1%
™ &%
42% %
h L= TS
81% 58%
—
820 8268 512t v
- 28028 Y0
10180 19 -
198 52588
10 363 285 FE1ATIT
2000 2140

11 3715 528

7 810 042

1o eaternal crean raungs |F

Group 1 - High ceranty of tnefy payment. Ligusidy factars are strang and Ihe rek of non-payment % small
Group 2 - Reascnable certamnty &f tmaly payment. Liqueidy factars sre sound, although ongong funding needs may enlage g

o o

abaut courerpaTy

So71847 7842767

132513 10892377

$ 304 280 8532 144

—SmDe, e

123058

5 525 $35 4570 115

5 545 ﬂi 4870115

. The mh af ooy 1w small

Group J - Sstnfactory iquedity facters and other factors which qualfy the entty as mvestiment grade. Howaver tha rak factors of non-paymaent ase larger

None of the francial assets that are fully p 9 have been feneg n the last year

6%
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CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

42, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions are conducted at arm's length, unless stated otherwise.

42.1 Interest of Related Parties

Councillors and/or management of the municipality have relationships with businesses as indicated below:

Name of Related Person Designation Description of Related Party Relationshlp
Hendina Meyer Program Operator Meyer Transport belongs 1o her husband
Alfred Pannies Counciller JVB Caterers - Wife
Christine Smal Salary Accountant XTT-Son-in-Law
Clive Warner Assistant Manager Electrical Motor Rewinders - Son
Maryna Minnie Senior Clerk; Administration Tinnus Minnie Electrical - Spouse
van Jaftha Law Enforcement Officer Jaftha Transport - Owner
Logan Cudjoe Expenditure RAC Transport - Spouse
Hanna Makoba Mayor New Herizon Sewing Project
Marie Fichet Senior Administration Guest House - Owner
Christopher Nash ICT Officer Netapes - Owner

42.2 Services rendered to Related Parties

During the year the municipality rendered services to the following related parties that are related to the municipality as indicated

Rates Service Sundry Outstanding
Charges Charges Charges Balances
R R R R

For the Year anded 30 June 2015

Councillors 19 285 98 497 66 218 59 785
Municipal Manager and Section 57 Personnel 3544 26 046 30977 2765
Total Servicas 22 B29 124 544 97 195 62 550
For the Yaar ended 30 June 2014

Councillors 12 806 104 352 57 421 63 207
Municipal Manager and Section 57 Personnel 4877 21 576 37 342 B 662
Total Sarvices 17 683 125928 94 764 71869

The services rendered to Relaled Parties are charged at approved taniffs that were advertised 1o the public. No Bad Debts were written off or
recognised in respect of amounts owed by Relaled Parties.

The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be setlled in cash. Consumer Deposits were received from Councillers, the Municipal Manager
and Section 57 Personnel. No expense has been recognised in the period for bad or doubtful debts in respect of the amounts owed by related
parties.

42.3 Purchases from Related Parties

The municipality bought goads from the foltowing companies, which are considered to be Reltated Parties:

Company Related Company Municipal Purchases Purchases
Name Parson Capacity Capacity for the Year 2014 for the Year 2013
xTT Christine Smal Son Official 65 287 60 706

73



43

-

45,

46.

CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 201§

JBV Calerers Alfred Pannies Spouse Councillor - 2 250
Electrical Motor Rewinders Clive Warner Son Official 146 523 2470
Jaftha Transport Ivan Jaftha Owner Official - 5 500
Total Purchases 286 163 70 926

The transactions were concluded in full compliance with the municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy and the transactions are considered to
be at arm's length.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

43.1 Guarantees: 946 273 60 000

The Camdeboo Municipality has the following guarantees:
{iy Department of Mineral and Energy:

R60 000 at First National Bank ceded to Department of Mineral and Engergy for the rehabilitation of the 60 000 60 000
{iy Eskom:

886 276.45 to be paid by First National Bank on receipt of first written demand for payment from Eskom 886 276 -
43.2 Court Proceedings: 202 000 122000

{iy Dispute on Training : C B Williams

C B Williams instituted a claim against the municipality in the amount of R 25 567 relating to training 6 000 & 000
provided. The municipality did not coniract the services of CB Willemse for the training. The outcome o

the case seems lo be that CB Willemse is not proceeding with same,

{li) The Wedge 16 000 16 000
The liability on the improvement to the property is currently under dispute,

(iiy Amatenda Housing Development 180 000 100 000
Housing developments for low income was done on municipal property. The developers are in liquidation
and a dispute has arisen.

IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

2014115
The municipality received the following in-kind donations and assistance:

{iy Fire truck from Sarah Baartman district muncipality with a market value of R1,2 million
{iy Computer equipment from Department of Economic Development

201314
The municipality received the following in-kind donations and assistance:
(i) Infrastructure assets for the waste water treatment works in Nieu Bethesda to the market value of R5,54 million

PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

The municipality was not a party to any Private Public Parinerships during the year under review.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
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47.

CAMDEBOO MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

46.1 Damage to property by protest action:

On the 27th of August 2015 several assets belonging o the municipality were damaged by protestors wha set fire to the municipal stores
warehouse as well as sportsgrounds, accarding 1o initial reports amongst the damaged property was a bulldozer with a carrying value of R1 200
000 and ofher inventory items, At the date of authorisation of the Annual financial statements the number of items damaged during the event is yet
to be confirmed and a report is being finalised for submission to the insurers. The Insurance Company is still in the process to determine the
claimable amount.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative figures were restated as a result of the effect of Changes in Accounting Policies (Note 35 and 36).

. GOING CONCERN ASSESSMENT

Management considered the following matters relating to the Going Concern:

(i) On 27 May 2015 the Council adopted the 2015/16 1o 2017/18 Budget. This three-year Medium Term Revenue and Expenditure Framework
(MTREF} to support the ongoing delivery of municipal services to residents reflected that the Budget was cash-backed aver the three-year period.

(i) The municipality's Budget is subjected to a very rigorous independent assessment process to assess ils cash-backing status before it is
ultimately approved by Council,

(i)  Strict daily cash management processes are embedded in the municipality's operatians to manage and monitor all actual cash inflows and
cash outflows in terms of the cash-flow forecast supporting the Budget. The cash management processes is complemented by weekly and monthly
reporting, highlighling the actual cash position, including the associated risks and remedial actions to be instituted.

(iv) As the municipality has the power o levy fees, tarifis and charges, this will result in an ongoing inflow of revenue to support the ongoing
delivery of municipal services. Certain key financial ratios, such as liquidity, cost coverage. debtors’ colleclion rates and creditors' payment terms
are closely monitored and the necessary corrective actions instituted.

Taking the aforementioned into account, management has prepared the Annual Financial Statements on the Going Concern Basis.
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